




1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Work Session 
 

 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 23, 2022 
 
ITEM: Discussion of Town-Owned Property and Recommended Uses – Phase 1 

 
EXPLANATION:  The Select Board’s FY2023 Goals & Objectives includes the following: 
 

3. The Select Board will review all Town owned land to assess possibilities for municipal 
use, housing, economic development open space, and/or possible disposition to be 
completed by October 1, 2022. 

 
Town Manager Tangeman and Principal Assessor Nahas, supported by other key Town of 
Truro staff, reviewed Town-owned properties and identified recommendations for potential 
uses of some of the parcels and presented to the Select Board on July 26, 2022.  
 
Tonight’s work session will be an opportunity for staff to highlight select parcels for discussion 
by the Board. This will be the first of multiple phases of discussion of various Town-owned 
parcels.  Tonight’s work session will focus on 340 Route 6, 0 Quail Ridge Road and 25 South 
Highland Road. Principal Assessor Nahas and Town Manager Tangeman will present on these 
parcels to inform the Board’s discussion.  At the regular meeting, an action item related to 
these discussions will be presented to the Board for consideration. 
 
WORK SESSION REMINDER:  Votes are not taken during work sessions. This is an opportunity 
for the Board to discuss. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Slide presentation 

 

WORK SESSION 
 
 
 
 



Town Owned Property &  
Request for Direction/Action 
to establish Workforce 
Housing

August 23, 2022



To discuss and receive 
direction for action on 

beginning the process of 
establishing workforce 

housing on existing town 
owned properties that 

require little or no 
zoning relief. 

GOAL



Workforce Housing

• According to the Urban Land 
Institute (ULI), Workforce Housing is 
defined as housing affordable to 
households earning between 60 and 
120 percent of area median income 
(AMI). Workforce housing targets 
middle-income workers which 
includes professions such as police 
officers, firefighters, teachers, health 
care workers, retail clerks, and the 
like (Parlow, 2015).

• Households who need workforce 
housing may not always qualify for 
housing subsidized by the Low-
Income Housing Tax Credit 
(LIHTC) program or the Housing 
Choice Vouchers program (formerly 
known as Section 8), which are two 
major programs in place for 
addressing affordable housing needs.

• Allows Truro to be more 
competitive in hiring

• Temporary in case housing not 
available especially over summer 
season

• Provides a transitional 
opportunity to come to the Town 
immediately while conducting a 
local housing search which often 
takes between 4-6 months. 

• The Town needs to control its 
own housing (either directly or 
through a non-profit) because the 
Town can not compel other 
affordable housing opportunities 
to provide housing to the Town in 
a timely manner. 

• Seasonal Employees (May –
October) 

• Immediately
• Spring 2023 for Summer 

Season

What is Workforce Housing? Why Town Workforce Housing? Timeline

https://uli.org/
https://www.nhlp.org/resource-center/low-income-housing-tax-credits/
https://www.hud.gov/topics/housing_choice_voucher_program_section_8


Town Owned Parcels not requiring Zoning 
Relief for Potential Use 

340 Route 6  (39-323)                 
(Abuts Public Safety)

• Lot Acreage: 2.693
• Approx. Frontage: 253’
• Meets zoning bylaw lot area 

and frontage requirements 
for single family use

• Commercial Zoned (GB Rte 6 
– Single family use permitted)

• Property has recently been 
explored as potential DPW 
site. 



Town Owned Parcels not requiring Zoning 
Relief for Potential Use 

• Lot Acreage: 0.775
• Approx. Frontage: 177’ & 

197’
• Zoning: Residential
• Meets zoning bylaw lot area 

and frontage requirements 
for single family use

• In Residential District
• Property abuts Former Burn 

Dump

25 So Highland (40-169)
(Abuts Town Owned  Land)



Town Owned Parcels not requiring Zoning 
Relief for Potential Use 

• Meets zoning bylaw lot area 
and frontage requirements for 
single family use

• Abuts Walsh Property & 
National Seashore

• Requires Plan Adjustment  for 
access. 

• Significant potential to 
accommodate many units

0 Quail Ridge Rd (43-003)
(Abuts Walsh Property)



Available Cottages/Homes

• Cottage 10 @ Walsh Property

• Cottage 13 @ Walsh Property

• Potential Donation of Home to Town



Focused Parcel

• Lot supports a main 
dwelling and an ADU

• Zoning regulations allow a 
single family residence 
with ADU 

• Walsh Cottage
• Donated home - ADU

25 So Highland (40-169)
(Abuts Town Owned  Land)



Next Steps
• Request the Select Board give staff direction (Agenda item 7A): 

• Explore Conceptional Planning of Town owned workforce housing on Town 
owned Land at 25 So Highland Rd & perform a cost analysis of the project 
including:  

• Relocation costs of Potential Properties to New location 
• Renovation of viable Walsh Cottages and/or potentially Donated homes
• Health & Septic System planning of potential structures on Town owned land

• Direct Town Staff to work with the Walsh Planning committee to 
collaboratively plan shared infrastructure with 0 Quail Ridge Road as part of 
their Comprehensive plan and make this property available for Town 
workforce housing. 



THANK YOU! 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 23, 2022 
 
ITEM:  Interview and Possible Appointment of Lili Flanders to the Climate Action Committee 
 
EXPLANATION:  Lili Flanders has submitted an application to serve on the Climate Action 
Committee.  Chair Harris has recommended this applicant. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Climate Action Committee recently lost a member.  They 
currently have two full-members and one alternate member, leaving three vacant full-
membership seats.  This addition will bolster the roster. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to Appoint Lili Flanders to the Climate Action Committee to a 3-
year full-membership term that will end on June 30, 2025. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve, along with Chair’s comments 

 

Agenda Item:  4A 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item:  4A

January 15

January 15







January 15

January 15



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 23, 2022 
 
ITEM: Vote to Designate Use of Town-owned Property (25 South Highland Road) and Vote to 
Initiate Master Planning of Town-owned Property (0 Quail Ridge Road) 
 
EXPLANATION:  The Select Board’s FY2023 Goals & Objectives includes the following: 
 

3. The Select Board will review all Town owned land to assess possibilities for municipal 
use, housing, economic development open space, and/or possible disposition to be 
completed by October 1, 2022. 

 
Town Manager Tangeman and Principal Assessor Nahas, supported by other key Town of 
Truro staff, reviewed Town-owned properties and identified recommendations for potential 
uses of some of the parcels and presented to the Select Board on July 26, 2022 and at the 
Work Session on August 23, 2022. Staff requests direction from the Select Board, the 
custodian of Town-owned property in accordance with Town Charter 4-2-6, on the use of two 
specific Town-owned parcels: 0 Quail Ridge Road and 25 South Highland Road. Staff 
recommends that planning and analysis for work force housing commence for the 0 Quail 
Ridge Road parcel so that it can be planned in tandem with the Walsh Property master 
planning that is underway. The Select Board would have final approval of the conceptual 
workforce housing plan for 0 Quail Ridge Road. 
 
Staff also recommends that the 25 South Highland Road parcel be designated by the Board to 
be used for the location of Town-owned housing structures that will be used for transitional 
and seasonal housing for Town of Truro employees. 
 
The Select Board’s designation tonight would be the first step in this project. The next steps 
would be to get the necessary local approvals to locate the buildings and to request funding 
from the Truro Affordable Housing Trust to assist with the moving and rehabilitation of the 

 

Agenda Item: 7A 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

houses and related infrastructure and utilities. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A for tonight’s request. A future funding request may 
be made to the Truro Affordable Housing Trust.  
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Town will not be able to begin master planning on 0 Quail 
Ridge Road in a cohesive and collaborative way with the planning of the Walsh Property, the 
Walsh cottages will not have available lands that they can be moved to and will be required to 
be demolished, 25 South Highland Road will remain vacant and underutilized and the Town 
will have no transitional or seasonal housing for employees. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to designate 25 South Highland Road for the permanent 
placement of Town-owned housing structures for the purposes of Town of Truro employee 
transitional and seasonal housing; and to authorize the Town Manager to enlist master 
planning services and begin a master planning process for 0 Quail Ridge Road. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Slide presentation from Work Session 



 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR: Ted Malone, Community Housing Resource, Inc. and Kevin Grunwald, Truro 
Housing Authority Chair 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 23, 2022 
 
ITEM: Request for Affordable Housing Trust Funds for Cloverleaf Project 
 
EXPLANATION:  Funding requests for the Cloverleaf Community Housing project are being prepared 
and to secure the maximum funding and ensure that the project has the funding needed to be 
completed, local funds are requested from the Truro Affordable Housing Trust. Ted Malone, Founder 
and President of Community Housing Resource, Inc., the development company selected to develop 
community housing on the Cloverleaf parcel on Highland Road, will present to the Board this evening 
on the project costs, funding sources, and timeline for the project. He will then present his request to 
the Board, as the Trustees of the Affordable Housing Trust Fund, for this project. 
 This project will provide a mix of affordable rental opportunities for individuals and families of 
various percentages of the Area Median Income level and will positively impact the affordable 
housing crisis in Truro. The request of Affordable Housing Trust Fund monies was presented to the 
Truro Housing Authority on August 18, 2022. Housing Authority Chair Kevin Grunwald will report on 
the Housing Authority’s endorsement of the request. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Affordable Housing Trust Fund 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The project will not have the funding needed to move forward, 
nor will there be local funds referenced in the funding requests, making them not competitive. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to commit $800,000 of Affordable Housing Trust Funds to the 
Cloverleaf Community Housing Project, as requested by Community Housing Resource, Inc. and 
to authorize the Town Manager to pay reimbursements or invoices for the project up to 
$800,000. 
 

ATTACHMENTS:  
1. Slide Presentation from Community Housing Resource, Inc. -To be posted in advance of 

the meeting. 

 

Agenda Item: 7B 
 
 
 
 



 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR: Sue Areson, Select Board 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 23, 2022 
 
ITEM: Review and Possible Approval of Civility Pledge 
 
EXPLANATION:  The Select Board’s FY2023 Goals & Objectives includes the following: 
 

19. The Select Board will develop and implement a “Civility Pledge” that will be read at the beginning of 
all meetings of the Select Board and all Select Board- appointed boards, 
committees and commissions, and will request that elected boards do the same. 

 
Select Board Member Areson serves as the Ambassador of this objective and has drafted a Civility Pledge that 
the Board would require appointed boards, committees and commissions to read at the beginning of their 
meetings. The Board would also request that other elected boards in Truro adopt the Pledge as well. 
 
The Board may wish to discuss and offer amendments to the Pledge and/or adopt it at this evening’s meeting. 
The Board may also wish to discuss other practices that may assist in encouraging civility that would further 
the purposes of the this objective. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A       
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  N/A 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to adopt the Civility Pledge and require that Town of Truro Select 
Board-appointed Boards, Committees and Commissions adopt the Pledge and read it at the 
start of all of their meetings and hearings effective immediately; and to submit the Civility 
Pledge to all other boards and committees of the Town, including other elected bodies, and 
respectfully request that they also adopt the Pledge and read it at the start of all of their 
meetings and hearings upon a vote to do so by the elected body at a properly posted meeting. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Civility Pledge 

 

Agenda Item: 7C 
 
 
 
 



 

         Agenda Item:  7C1 

 

 

The Truro [Select Board] believes that tolerance and civility are essential to achieving municipal success. 
We recognize our role in modeling open and vigorous debate while maintaining civility, honesty and 
mutual respect. We want all citizens to express their views—without attacks or hostility. We encourage 
all participants to listen and seek to understand the views of others, even those with differing opinions. 
Anyone is free to challenge disrespectful behavior, but must do so courteously.   

 

Some language used in this pledge is from civilityfirst.org; Municipal Association of South Carolina; 
Community Associations Institute  

 

 

 

 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 23, 2022 
 
ITEM:  Consent Letter from Crown Castle for Cell Tower Work at 344 Route 6 
 
EXPLANATION:  Sprint PCS intends to modify equipment located at the wireless 
communication facility at 344 Route 6.  They have submitted a consent for modifications letter 
which must be signed by the Chair. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Sprint PCS will not be able to modify equipment at the wireless 
tower which could affect service for Sprint customers. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to Approve the Consent for Modifications and Authorize the 
Chair to electronically sign. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Consent for modifications letter  
2. Anchor site configuration 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  8A 
 
 
 
 



1001 Corporate Drive   
Canonsburg, PA 15317 

P h o n e :  ( 7 2 4 )  4 1 6 - 2 1 4 5  
E m a i l :  
A n t h o n y . R a c i o p p i @ c r o w n c a s t l e . c o m  
www.crowncastle.com 

623577 - Sprint PCS 

August 8, 2022 
VIA email CONSENT 

TOWN OF TRURO 
PO BOX 2012 
COLLECTOR OF TAXES 
TRURO, MA  02666  

Re: BU 841273 / “TRURO” / 344 ROUTE 6, NORTH TRURO, MA 02652 (“Site”) 
Wireless Communications Facilities Lease Agreement, dated March 7, 2000, as it may have been 
amended and assigned (“Lease”) 
Consent for modifications 

Dear TOWN OF TRURO, 

In order to better serve the public and minimize the amount of towers in an area where this property is located, 
Sprint PCS intends to modify its equipment at the wireless communication facility (the “Modification”). 

Under the Lease, Landlord’s consent cannot be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed.  Please provide your 
consent on or before August 30, 2022 by signing below and returning to Anthony.Racioppi@crowncastle.com 
so that we may install Sprint PCS’s equipment as permitted under the Lease.   

Please see the enclosed supplemental materials, as may be required by the Lease.  If you have any questions 
concerning this request, please contact Anthony Racioppi at (724) 416-2145 or Anthony.Racioppi@crowncastle.com 

Sincerely, 

Anthony Racioppi 

Real Estate Specialist 

Agreed and accepted [Date]_________  ___________ 

             (Date) 

(Lessor’s signature) 

(Lessor’s name and title) 

Consent  Agenda Item: 8A1





IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS THEY ARE ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION

OF A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER,
TO ALTER THIS DOCUMENT.

T-2

DRWNREV DESCRIPTION DES./QADATE

REVISION:SHEET NUMBER:

ISSUED FOR:

3530 TORINGDON WAY, SUITE 300
CHARLOTTE, NC 28277

4 SYLVAN WAY
PARSIPPANY, NJ 07054

0

A 7/22/22 YX CVPRELIMINARY REVIEW

T-MOBILE SITE
NUMBER: 4HY0568A

BU #: 841273
TRURO

344 ROUTE 6
NORTH TRURO, MA

02652

EXISTING
170'-0" SELF SUPPORT

TOWER

1717 S. BOULDER
SUITE 300
TULSA, OK 74119
PH: (918) 587-4630
www.btgrp.com

0 8/3/22 YX LRCONSTRUCTION

8/3/22



IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS THEY ARE ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION

OF A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER,
TO ALTER THIS DOCUMENT.

C-1.1

DRWNREV DESCRIPTION DES./QADATE

REVISION:SHEET NUMBER:

ISSUED FOR:

3530 TORINGDON WAY, SUITE 300
CHARLOTTE, NC 28277

4 SYLVAN WAY
PARSIPPANY, NJ 07054

0

A 7/22/22 YX CVPRELIMINARY REVIEW

T-MOBILE SITE
NUMBER: 4HY0568A

BU #: 841273
TRURO

344 ROUTE 6
NORTH TRURO, MA

02652

EXISTING
170'-0" SELF SUPPORT

TOWER

1717 S. BOULDER
SUITE 300
TULSA, OK 74119
PH: (918) 587-4630
www.btgrp.com

0 8/3/22 YX LRCONSTRUCTION

8/3/22



IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS THEY ARE ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION

OF A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER,
TO ALTER THIS DOCUMENT.

C-1.2

DRWNREV DESCRIPTION DES./QADATE

REVISION:SHEET NUMBER:

ISSUED FOR:

3530 TORINGDON WAY, SUITE 300
CHARLOTTE, NC 28277

4 SYLVAN WAY
PARSIPPANY, NJ 07054

0

A 7/22/22 YX CVPRELIMINARY REVIEW

T-MOBILE SITE
NUMBER: 4HY0568A

BU #: 841273
TRURO

344 ROUTE 6
NORTH TRURO, MA

02652

EXISTING
170'-0" SELF SUPPORT

TOWER

1717 S. BOULDER
SUITE 300
TULSA, OK 74119
PH: (918) 587-4630
www.btgrp.com

0 8/3/22 YX LRCONSTRUCTION

8/3/22



IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS THEY ARE ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION

OF A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER,
TO ALTER THIS DOCUMENT.

C-2

DRWNREV DESCRIPTION DES./QADATE

REVISION:SHEET NUMBER:

ISSUED FOR:

3530 TORINGDON WAY, SUITE 300
CHARLOTTE, NC 28277

4 SYLVAN WAY
PARSIPPANY, NJ 07054

0

A 7/22/22 YX CVPRELIMINARY REVIEW

T-MOBILE SITE
NUMBER: 4HY0568A

BU #: 841273
TRURO

344 ROUTE 6
NORTH TRURO, MA

02652

EXISTING
170'-0" SELF SUPPORT

TOWER

1717 S. BOULDER
SUITE 300
TULSA, OK 74119
PH: (918) 587-4630
www.btgrp.com

0 8/3/22 YX LRCONSTRUCTION

8/3/22



IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS THEY ARE ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION

OF A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER,
TO ALTER THIS DOCUMENT.

C-2.1

DRWNREV DESCRIPTION DES./QADATE

REVISION:SHEET NUMBER:

ISSUED FOR:

3530 TORINGDON WAY, SUITE 300
CHARLOTTE, NC 28277

4 SYLVAN WAY
PARSIPPANY, NJ 07054

0

A 7/22/22 YX CVPRELIMINARY REVIEW

T-MOBILE SITE
NUMBER: 4HY0568A

BU #: 841273
TRURO

344 ROUTE 6
NORTH TRURO, MA

02652

EXISTING
170'-0" SELF SUPPORT

TOWER

1717 S. BOULDER
SUITE 300
TULSA, OK 74119
PH: (918) 587-4630
www.btgrp.com

0 8/3/22 YX LRCONSTRUCTION

8/3/22



IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS THEY ARE ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION

OF A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER,
TO ALTER THIS DOCUMENT.

C-3

DRWNREV DESCRIPTION DES./QADATE

REVISION:SHEET NUMBER:

ISSUED FOR:

3530 TORINGDON WAY, SUITE 300
CHARLOTTE, NC 28277

4 SYLVAN WAY
PARSIPPANY, NJ 07054

0

A 7/22/22 YX CVPRELIMINARY REVIEW

T-MOBILE SITE
NUMBER: 4HY0568A

BU #: 841273
TRURO

344 ROUTE 6
NORTH TRURO, MA

02652

EXISTING
170'-0" SELF SUPPORT

TOWER

1717 S. BOULDER
SUITE 300
TULSA, OK 74119
PH: (918) 587-4630
www.btgrp.com

0 8/3/22 YX LRCONSTRUCTION

8/3/22

RF SYSTEM SCHEDULE





IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS THEY ARE ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION

OF A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER,
TO ALTER THIS DOCUMENT.

C-5

DRWNREV DESCRIPTION DES./QADATE

REVISION:SHEET NUMBER:

ISSUED FOR:

3530 TORINGDON WAY, SUITE 300
CHARLOTTE, NC 28277

4 SYLVAN WAY
PARSIPPANY, NJ 07054

0

A 7/22/22 YX CVPRELIMINARY REVIEW

T-MOBILE SITE
NUMBER: 4HY0568A

BU #: 841273
TRURO

344 ROUTE 6
NORTH TRURO, MA

02652

EXISTING
170'-0" SELF SUPPORT

TOWER

1717 S. BOULDER
SUITE 300
TULSA, OK 74119
PH: (918) 587-4630
www.btgrp.com

0 8/3/22 YX LRCONSTRUCTION

8/3/22

ANTENNA SPECS ANTENNA SPECSANTENNA SPECS

ERICSSON

ERICSSON



IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS THEY ARE ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION

OF A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER,
TO ALTER THIS DOCUMENT.

E-1

DRWNREV DESCRIPTION DES./QADATE

REVISION:SHEET NUMBER:

ISSUED FOR:

3530 TORINGDON WAY, SUITE 300
CHARLOTTE, NC 28277

4 SYLVAN WAY
PARSIPPANY, NJ 07054

0

A 7/22/22 YX CVPRELIMINARY REVIEW

T-MOBILE SITE
NUMBER: 4HY0568A

BU #: 841273
TRURO

344 ROUTE 6
NORTH TRURO, MA

02652

EXISTING
170'-0" SELF SUPPORT

TOWER

1717 S. BOULDER
SUITE 300
TULSA, OK 74119
PH: (918) 587-4630
www.btgrp.com

0 8/3/22 YX LRCONSTRUCTION

8/3/22



IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS THEY ARE ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION

OF A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER,
TO ALTER THIS DOCUMENT.

G-1

DRWNREV DESCRIPTION DES./QADATE

REVISION:SHEET NUMBER:

ISSUED FOR:

3530 TORINGDON WAY, SUITE 300
CHARLOTTE, NC 28277

4 SYLVAN WAY
PARSIPPANY, NJ 07054

0

A 7/22/22 YX CVPRELIMINARY REVIEW

T-MOBILE SITE
NUMBER: 4HY0568A

BU #: 841273
TRURO

344 ROUTE 6
NORTH TRURO, MA

02652

EXISTING
170'-0" SELF SUPPORT

TOWER

1717 S. BOULDER
SUITE 300
TULSA, OK 74119
PH: (918) 587-4630
www.btgrp.com

0 8/3/22 YX LRCONSTRUCTION

8/3/22



IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS THEY ARE ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION

OF A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER,
TO ALTER THIS DOCUMENT.

G-2

DRWNREV DESCRIPTION DES./QADATE

REVISION:SHEET NUMBER:

ISSUED FOR:

3530 TORINGDON WAY, SUITE 300
CHARLOTTE, NC 28277

4 SYLVAN WAY
PARSIPPANY, NJ 07054

0

A 7/22/22 YX CVPRELIMINARY REVIEW

T-MOBILE SITE
NUMBER: 4HY0568A

BU #: 841273
TRURO

344 ROUTE 6
NORTH TRURO, MA

02652

EXISTING
170'-0" SELF SUPPORT

TOWER

1717 S. BOULDER
SUITE 300
TULSA, OK 74119
PH: (918) 587-4630
www.btgrp.com

0 8/3/22 YX LRCONSTRUCTION

8/3/22



IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS THEY ARE ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION

OF A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER,
TO ALTER THIS DOCUMENT.

G-3

DRWNREV DESCRIPTION DES./QADATE

REVISION:SHEET NUMBER:

ISSUED FOR:

3530 TORINGDON WAY, SUITE 300
CHARLOTTE, NC 28277

4 SYLVAN WAY
PARSIPPANY, NJ 07054

0

A 7/22/22 YX CVPRELIMINARY REVIEW

T-MOBILE SITE
NUMBER: 4HY0568A

BU #: 841273
TRURO

344 ROUTE 6
NORTH TRURO, MA

02652

EXISTING
170'-0" SELF SUPPORT

TOWER

1717 S. BOULDER
SUITE 300
TULSA, OK 74119
PH: (918) 587-4630
www.btgrp.com

0 8/3/22 YX LRCONSTRUCTION

8/3/22



DESCRIPTION

DRAWING USAGE CHECKED BY

ENG. APPROVALDRAWN BY

DWG. NO.

CPD NO.

CEK

1
  O

F
  5

 BMC 12/13/2017

1/25/2017 VFA12-HD

12' 6" HEAVY DUTY
V-FRAME ASSEMBLY

WITH TWO STIFF ARMS

CUSTOMER VFA12-HD
CLASS SUB

PART NO.

81 02

P
A

G
E

TOLERANCES ON DIMENSIONS, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ARE:
SAWED, SHEARED AND GAS CUT EDGES (± 0.030")
DRILLED AND GAS CUT HOLES (± 0.030")  - NO CONING OF HOLES
LASER CUT EDGES AND HOLES (± 0.010")  - NO CONING OF HOLES
BENDS ARE ± 1/2 DEGREE
ALL OTHER MACHINING (± 0.030")
ALL OTHER ASSEMBLY (± 0.060")

TOLERANCE NOTES

PROPRIETARY NOTE:
THE DATA AND TECHNIQUES CONTAINED IN THIS DRAWING ARE PROPRIETARY INFORMATION OF VALMONT
INDUSTRIES AND CONSIDERED A TRADE SECRET.  ANY USE OR DISCLOSURE WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF
VALMONT INDUSTRIES IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.

Engineering 
Support Team:

 1-888-753-7446

valmont

Locations:
New York, NY
Atlanta, GA
Los Angeles, CA
Plymouth, IN
Salem, OR
Dallas, TX

PARTS LIST

NET WT.UNIT WT.LENGTHPART DESCRIPTIONPART NO.QTYITEM

142.8171.41 SUPPORT ARMX-VFAW21

33.8633.86 CLAMP WELDMENT FOR BCAM-HDX-HDCAMTBW12

36.2436.24 MULTI-HOLE TAPER PLATE WELDMENTX-MHTPHD13

31.7715.8812 inVFA-HD PIVOT PLATEX-VFAPL424

38.0119.0013 inBENT BACKING PLATEX-LCBP425

16.3916.39 ANGLE ADJUSTMENT WELDMENT FOR BCAM-HDX-HDCAMSS16

23.495.875 1/2 inSLIDING PIPE TIE BACK PLATEX-SPTB47

2.582.58 POSITIONING PLATE WELDMENT FOR BCAM-HDX-HDCAMSP18

8.022.01 TIE BACK CLIP ANGLEX-TBCA49

38.374.807 inCROSSOVER PLATESCX2810

14.373.5912 1/16 inCLAMP HALF 1/2" THICK, 11-5/8" LONGMCP411

18.902.368 1/8 in1/2" THICK, 5-3/4" CNTER TO CENTER CLAMP HALFDCP812

81.5040.75126 in2-3/8" X 126" (2" SCH. 40) GALVANIZED PIPEP2126213

153.8776.94150 in2-7/8'' X 150" (2-1/2" SCH. 40)  GALVANIZED PIPEP30150214

1.920.482 1/2 in3/4" x 2-1/2" UNC HEX BOLT (A325)A34212415

0.240.06 3/4" HDG USS FLATWASHERG34FW416

0.170.04 3/4" HDG LOCKWASHERG34LW417

0.850.21 3/4'' HDG HEAVY 2H HEX NUTG34NUT418

3.190.4018 in5/8" x 18" THREADED ROD (HDG.)G58R-18819

4.181.05 5/8" x 12" THREADED ROD (HDG.)G58R-12420

2.790.70 5/8" x 8" THREADED ROD (HDG.)G58R-8421

4.601.15 5/8" X 3" X 5-1/4" X 2-1/2" U-BOLT (HDG.)X-UB5300422

8.001.00 5/8" X 2-5/8" X 4-1/2" X 2" U-BOLT (HDG.)X-UB5258823

1.410.707 in5/8'' x 7" HDG HEX BOLT GR5 FULL THREADG5807224

0.620.626 in5/8'' x 6" HDG HEX BOLT GR5 FULL THREADG5806125

3.550.44 5/8" x 4" HDG HEX BOLT GR5 G5804826

1.080.27 5/8" x 2" HDG HEX BOLT GR5 G5802427

2.500.312 1/4 in5/8'' x 2-1/4" HDG A325 HEX BOLTA582114828

1.760.071/8 in5/8" HDG USS FLATWASHERG58FW2529

1.720.03 5/8" HDG LOCKWASHERG58LW6630

9.220.13 5/8'' HDG HEAVY 2H HEX NUTG58NUT7131

23.640.74 1/2" X 3" X 5" X 2" GALV U-BOLTX-UB13003232

9.560.60 1/2" X 2" X 3" X 1-1/4" U-BOLT (HDG.)X-UB12121633

2.180.033/32 in1/2" HDG USS FLATWASHERG12FW6434

0.890.011/8 in1/2" HDG LOCKWASHERG12LW6435

4.580.07 1/2'' HDG HEAVY 2H HEX NUTG12NUT6436

D UPDATED BCAM VERSION 1 TO BCAM VERSION 2  CEK 6/29/2018
C UPDATED PIN LEG CONNECTION TO B-CAM CONNECTION  CEK 12/7/2017
B CHANGED TIE-BACK BACK CONNECTION  CEK 7/31/2017
A CHANGED TIE-BACK FRONT CONNECTION  CEK 2/2/2017

REVISION HISTORY
REV DESCRIPTION OF REVISIONS CPD BY DATE

TOTAL WT. # 738.06



DESCRIPTION

DRAWING USAGE CHECKED BY

ENG. APPROVALDRAWN BY

DWG. NO.

CPD NO.

CEK

2
  O

F
  5

 BMC 12/13/2017

1/25/2017 VFA12-HD

12' 6" HEAVY DUTY
V-FRAME ASSEMBLY

WITH TWO STIFF ARMS

CUSTOMER VFA12-HD
CLASS SUB

PART NO.

81 02

P
A

G
E

TOLERANCES ON DIMENSIONS, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ARE:
SAWED, SHEARED AND GAS CUT EDGES (± 0.030")
DRILLED AND GAS CUT HOLES (± 0.030")  - NO CONING OF HOLES
LASER CUT EDGES AND HOLES (± 0.010")  - NO CONING OF HOLES
BENDS ARE ± 1/2 DEGREE
ALL OTHER MACHINING (± 0.030")
ALL OTHER ASSEMBLY (± 0.060")

TOLERANCE NOTES

PROPRIETARY NOTE:
THE DATA AND TECHNIQUES CONTAINED IN THIS DRAWING ARE PROPRIETARY INFORMATION OF VALMONT
INDUSTRIES AND CONSIDERED A TRADE SECRET.  ANY USE OR DISCLOSURE WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF
VALMONT INDUSTRIES IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.

Engineering 
Support Team:

 1-888-753-7446

valmont

Locations:
New York, NY
Atlanta, GA
Los Angeles, CA
Plymouth, IN
Salem, OR
Dallas, TX

TIE-BACK POSITION 1
-20° / +20° TOP PARALLEL

TIE-BACK POSITION 2
-20° / -20° TOP CROSS

TIE-BACK POSITION 3
-20° SAME SIDE STACKED

TIE-BACK POSITIONS

5"
MAX.

5"
MAX. 5"

MAX.
4 31/32"

MAX.

5"
MAX.

D UPDATED BCAM VERSION 1 TO BCAM VERSION 2  CEK 6/29/2018
C UPDATED PIN LEG CONNECTION TO B-CAM CONNECTION  CEK 12/7/2017
B CHANGED TIE-BACK BACK CONNECTION  CEK 7/31/2017
A CHANGED TIE-BACK FRONT CONNECTION  CEK 2/2/2017

REVISION HISTORY
REV DESCRIPTION OF REVISIONS CPD BY DATE



DESCRIPTION

DRAWING USAGE CHECKED BY

ENG. APPROVALDRAWN BY

DWG. NO.

CPD NO.

CEK

3
  O

F
  5

 BMC 12/13/2017

1/25/2017 VFA12-HD

12' 6" HEAVY DUTY
V-FRAME ASSEMBLY

WITH TWO STIFF ARMS

CUSTOMER VFA12-HD
CLASS SUB

PART NO.

81 02

P
A

G
E

TOLERANCES ON DIMENSIONS, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ARE:
SAWED, SHEARED AND GAS CUT EDGES (± 0.030")
DRILLED AND GAS CUT HOLES (± 0.030")  - NO CONING OF HOLES
LASER CUT EDGES AND HOLES (± 0.010")  - NO CONING OF HOLES
BENDS ARE ± 1/2 DEGREE
ALL OTHER MACHINING (± 0.030")
ALL OTHER ASSEMBLY (± 0.060")

TOLERANCE NOTES

PROPRIETARY NOTE:
THE DATA AND TECHNIQUES CONTAINED IN THIS DRAWING ARE PROPRIETARY INFORMATION OF VALMONT
INDUSTRIES AND CONSIDERED A TRADE SECRET.  ANY USE OR DISCLOSURE WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF
VALMONT INDUSTRIES IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.

Engineering 
Support Team:

 1-888-753-7446

valmont

Locations:
New York, NY
Atlanta, GA
Los Angeles, CA
Plymouth, IN
Salem, OR
Dallas, TX

ANGLE CALIBRATING PROCEDURE:
 
1.  MEASURE TOWER TAPER
      AND PICK LOWER BRACKET
      HOLE:
HOLE A = -2.6° TO 2.6°
HOLE B = 1.6° TO 6.8°
 
2.  USE CALIBRATING BOLT
      TO ADJUST FRAME TO
      DESIRED TAPER
 
3.  TORQUE LOCKING BOLTS
      TO 100 ft.-lbs. 
 
4.   ADVANCE LOCKING NUT
      TO POSITIONING PLATE,
      THEN TIGHTEN.

B

B

A

A

LOWER

1.6° to 6.8°

-2.6° to 2.6°

UPPER

40"

144" ±

FITS LEG SIZES
UP TO 8-5/8" O.D.

20°
MAX.

20°
MAX.

20°
MAX.

VARIABLE

19.6°
MAX.

D UPDATED BCAM VERSION 1 TO BCAM VERSION 2  CEK 6/29/2018
C UPDATED PIN LEG CONNECTION TO B-CAM CONNECTION  CEK 12/7/2017
B CHANGED TIE-BACK BACK CONNECTION  CEK 7/31/2017
A CHANGED TIE-BACK FRONT CONNECTION  CEK 2/2/2017

REVISION HISTORY
REV DESCRIPTION OF REVISIONS CPD BY DATE

34 7/16"

10 15/32" ± TAPER ADJUSTMENT

STEP 2

STEP 4



DETAIL  A

DETAIL  B

DETAIL  C

DETAIL  D

DETAIL  E
DETAIL  F

DETAIL  G

DESCRIPTION

DRAWING USAGE CHECKED BY

ENG. APPROVALDRAWN BY

DWG. NO.

CPD NO.

CEK

4
  O

F
  5

 BMC 12/13/2017

1/25/2017 VFA12-HD

12' 6" HEAVY DUTY
V-FRAME ASSEMBLY

WITH TWO STIFF ARMS

CUSTOMER VFA12-HD
CLASS SUB

PART NO.

81 02

P
A

G
E

TOLERANCES ON DIMENSIONS, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ARE:
SAWED, SHEARED AND GAS CUT EDGES (± 0.030")
DRILLED AND GAS CUT HOLES (± 0.030")  - NO CONING OF HOLES
LASER CUT EDGES AND HOLES (± 0.010")  - NO CONING OF HOLES
BENDS ARE ± 1/2 DEGREE
ALL OTHER MACHINING (± 0.030")
ALL OTHER ASSEMBLY (± 0.060")

TOLERANCE NOTES

PROPRIETARY NOTE:
THE DATA AND TECHNIQUES CONTAINED IN THIS DRAWING ARE PROPRIETARY INFORMATION OF VALMONT
INDUSTRIES AND CONSIDERED A TRADE SECRET.  ANY USE OR DISCLOSURE WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF
VALMONT INDUSTRIES IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.

Engineering 
Support Team:

 1-888-753-7446

valmont

Locations:
New York, NY
Atlanta, GA
Los Angeles, CA
Plymouth, IN
Salem, OR
Dallas, TX

A

26 OR 20 OR

11

OR

B

X2
 

X2
 

X2

X2
 

X2
 

X2

C

X2
 

X2

D

X2
 

X2
E

X2
 

X2

F

X2
 

X2

 X2
 
 
 

X3

X2

G

32OR

X2

14

13

13

27

30

31

23

30

3112

21

29

30

31

9

32

34

35

36

10

22

30

31

19

30

31

5

4

6

2

24

29

30

31

15

16

17

18

28

30

31

19

30

31

53

4

15

16

17

18

28

30

31

23

30

31

12

12

26

29

30

31

26

29

31

31

7/16" LUG HOLES
 

REVIEW CARRIER STANDARDS FOR
PROPER SURFACE PREPARTION AND

ASSEMBLY OF ELECTRICAL CONNECTIONS

9/16" SLOTTED HOLE
FOR EQUIPMENT PIPE U-BOLT

33

34

35

36

D UPDATED BCAM VERSION 1 TO BCAM VERSION 2  CEK 6/29/2018
C UPDATED PIN LEG CONNECTION TO B-CAM CONNECTION  CEK 12/7/2017
B CHANGED TIE-BACK BACK CONNECTION  CEK 7/31/2017
A CHANGED TIE-BACK FRONT CONNECTION  CEK 2/2/2017

REVISION HISTORY
REV DESCRIPTION OF REVISIONS CPD BY DATE



DESCRIPTION

DRAWING USAGE CHECKED BY

ENG. APPROVALDRAWN BY

DWG. NO.

CPD NO.

CEK

5
  O

F
  5

 BMC 12/13/2017

1/25/2017 VFA12-HD

12' 6" HEAVY DUTY
V-FRAME ASSEMBLY

WITH TWO STIFF ARMS

CUSTOMER VFA12-HD
CLASS SUB

PART NO.

81 02

P
A

G
E

TOLERANCES ON DIMENSIONS, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ARE:
SAWED, SHEARED AND GAS CUT EDGES (± 0.030")
DRILLED AND GAS CUT HOLES (± 0.030")  - NO CONING OF HOLES
LASER CUT EDGES AND HOLES (± 0.010")  - NO CONING OF HOLES
BENDS ARE ± 1/2 DEGREE
ALL OTHER MACHINING (± 0.030")
ALL OTHER ASSEMBLY (± 0.060")

TOLERANCE NOTES

PROPRIETARY NOTE:
THE DATA AND TECHNIQUES CONTAINED IN THIS DRAWING ARE PROPRIETARY INFORMATION OF VALMONT
INDUSTRIES AND CONSIDERED A TRADE SECRET.  ANY USE OR DISCLOSURE WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF
VALMONT INDUSTRIES IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.

Engineering 
Support Team:

 1-888-753-7446

valmont

Locations:
New York, NY
Atlanta, GA
Los Angeles, CA
Plymouth, IN
Salem, OR
Dallas, TX

UNISTRUT AND HARDWARE
SOLD SEPARATELY.

 
REQUIRES 3/8" HARDWARE

EQUIPMENT PIPE AND HARDWARE
SOLD SEPARATELY.

 

REQUIRES 1/2" HARDWARE
AND 2-3/8" TO 4-1/2" O.D. PIPE

D UPDATED BCAM VERSION 1 TO BCAM VERSION 2  CEK 6/29/2018
C UPDATED PIN LEG CONNECTION TO B-CAM CONNECTION  CEK 12/7/2017
B CHANGED TIE-BACK BACK CONNECTION  CEK 7/31/2017
A CHANGED TIE-BACK FRONT CONNECTION  CEK 2/2/2017

REVISION HISTORY
REV DESCRIPTION OF REVISIONS CPD BY DATE



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Select Board Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  

 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 23, 2022 
 
ITEM:  Approval of Entertainment Licenses for Sunday Entertainment Vinegrass at Truro Vineyards 
           
EXPLANATION:  MGL Chapter 140 § 181 provides local authority to license performance events.  
Entertainment Application for review and approval are below:  
 

• Vinegrass Festival at Truro Vineyards, 11 Shore Rd, October 2, 12:00 pm-6:00pm, live amplified music.  
 
The Entertainment Application has been reviewed by the Chief of Police and approved.  
 
There currently is a non-profit rate of 50% reduction off the first license fee, then 75% thereafter.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Entertainment will not be held for this non-profit enrichment event.    

 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve Entertainment License for  

• Vinegrass at Truro Vineyards, 11 Shore Rd, October 2, 12:00pm-6:00pm, live amplified music.  
 
And authorize the Chair to sign the applications.   
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. One Day Entertainment Application- Vinegrass 
 

 

 

   Consent Agenda Item:  8A2 
 
 
 
 



                 Consent Agenda Item: 8A2









1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Select Board Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  

 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 23, 2022 
 
ITEM:  Approval of Entertainment License for Sunday Entertainment at Truro Vineyards 
           
EXPLANATION:  MGL Chapter 140 § 181 provides local authority to license performance events.  
Entertainment Application for review and approval are below:  
 

• Grape Stomp at Truro Vineyards, 11 Shore Rd, October 2, 2:00 pm-6:00pm, live amplified music.  
  
The Entertainment Application has been reviewed by the Chief of Police and approved.  
 
The completed Public Entertainment on a Sunday, State application is included, as there is a requirement to 
apply to the State through the Department of Public Safety with the noted time, date and type of 
entertainment for any Sunday entertainment held within the Commonwealth.  
 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Entertainment will not be held for this fundraiser event.    

 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve Entertainment License for  

• Grape Stomp at Truro Vineyards, 11 Shore Rd, October 2, 2:00pm-6:00pm, live amplified music.  
 
And authorize the Chair to sign the applications.   
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. One Day Entertainment Application and Public Entertainment on a Sunday State application-Grape 
Stomp 

 

   Consent Agenda Item:  8A3 
 
 
 
 









1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 23, 2022 
 
ITEM:  Application for an Entertainment License 
 
EXPLANATION:  Kristi Wageman of Captain’s Choice has submitted an application for an 
Entertainment License for September 17, 2022, from 3:00pm-6:00pm, in conjunction with 
Truro Treasures.  Police Chief Calise has approved the application. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Captain’s Choice will not be allowed to have entertainment on 
the day of September 17, 2022. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the Entertainment License for Captain’s Choice for 
September 17, 2022, between the hours of 3:00pm-6:00pm, and Authorize the Chair to sign 
digitally. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application for Entertainment License 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  8A4 
 
 
 
 



Consent Agenda Item:  8A4a

January 15

January 15

January 15





1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 23, 2022 
 
ITEM:  Application for One Day Pouring License 
 
EXPLANATION:  The Truro Historical Society will be holding a Truro Treasures Opening Lecture 
on Friday, September 16, 2022 from 3:30pm-6:00pm.  They have submitted an application for 
a One Day Pouring License to serve wine only, donated from Truro Vineyards.  Police Chief 
Calise has approved the permit. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Truro Historical Society will not be allowed to serve wine at 
the opening lecture for Truro Treasures. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the One Day Pouring License for the Truro Historical 
Society to serve wine at their event on Friday, September 16, 2022, from 3:30pm-6:00pm and 
authorize the Chair to digitally sign. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application for One Day Pouring License 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  8A5 
 
 
 
 



Consent Agenda Item:  8A5

January 15 January 15









January 15

January 15





January 15







1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 23, 2022 
 
ITEM:  Application for One Day Pouring License 
 
EXPLANATION:  The Truro Historical Society will be holding a Celebration of Restoration at the 
Highland House Museum on Friday, September 23, 2022 from 4:00pm-6:00pm.  They have 
submitted an application for a One Day Pouring License to serve wine only, donated from 
Truro Vineyards.  Police Chief Calise has approved the permit. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Truro Historical Society will not be allowed to serve wine at 
the celebration. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the One Day Pouring License for the Truro Historical 
Society to serve wine at their event on Friday, September 23, 2022, from 4:00pm-6:00pm and 
authorize the Chair to digitally sign. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application for One Day Pouring License 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  8A6 
 
 
 
 



Consent Agenda Item:  8A6

January 15 January 15

January 15











1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  DPW 
 
REQUESTOR:  Jarrod J. Cabral, Director of Public Works 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 23, 2022 
 
ITEM: Green Community Grant Award Contract   
 
EXPLANATION: The purpose of this contract is to award the Town $158,511.00 to fund energy 
conservation measures for the Safety Faclilty. The energy conservation measures that will be 
funded are weatherization, window replacement, and administrative assistance to support the 
siding replacement project for the Safety Facility.  The current estimated cost for re-siding the 
Safety Facility with engineering included is $566,000.00. With the Green Community Grant the 
Town’s share will be $407,489.00. 
               
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Green Community grant award $158,511.00         
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Green Community Grant will not be awarded. The Town will need 
to raise and appropriate the entire amount of $566,000.00 to complete the projects. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the contract for the Green Community Grant award 
and authorize the Town Manager to sign.  
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Massachusetts Standard Contract   

 

Consent Agenda Item:  8A7 
 
 
 
 



I. COMMONWEAL TH OF MASSACHUSETTS ~ STANDARD CONTRACT FORM

This form is jointly issued and published by the Office of the Comptroller (CTR), the Executive Office for Administration and Finance (ANF), and the Operational Services 
Division (OSD) as the default contract for all Commonwealth Departments when another form is not prescribed by regulation or policy. The Commonwealth deems void any changes made 
on or by attachment (in the form of addendum. engagement letters, contract forms or invoice terms) to the terms in this published form or to the Standard Contrag__form Instructions
and Contractor Certifications, the Commonwealth Terms and Conditions for Human and Social Services or the Commonwealth IT Terms and Conditions which are incorporated 
by reference herein. Additional non-conflicting terms may be added by Attachment. Contractors are required to access published forms at CTR Forms: https://www.macomptroller.orq/forms 
Forms are also posted at OSD Forms· htti •s·//www mass �ov/lists/osd-forms 
CONTRACTOR LEGAL NAME: Town of Truro COMMONWEALTH DEPARTMENT NAME: Department of Energy Resources 
(and d/b/a): MMARS Department Code: ENE1000 
Legal Address: (W-9, W-4): 24 Town Hall Road, Truro MA 02666 Business Mailing Address: 100 Cambridge Street, Suite 1020, Boston, MA 02114 
Contract Manager: Darrin K Tangeman !Phone: 508-349-7004 x111 Billing Address (if different): 
E-Mail: dtangeman@truro-ma.gov I Fax: 508-349-5505 Contract Manager: Jane Pfister I Phone: 617-626-7300 
Contractor Vendor Code: VC600019201 O E-Mail: jane.pfister@mass.gov I Fax: 617-727-0030 
Vendor Code Address ID (e.g., "AD001"): AD..QQL MMARS Doc ID(s): 
(Note: The Address ID must be set up for EFT payments.) AFR/Procurement or Other ID Number: PON-ENE-2022-007 

_L NEW CONTRACT CONTRACT AMENDMENT 
-

PROCUREMENT OR EXCEPTION TYPE: (Check one option only) Enter Current Contract End Date Prior to Amendment: __ ,20_. 

_ Statewide Contract (OSD or an OSD-designated Department) Enter Amendment Amount:$ ___ . (or "no change") 
_ Collective Purchase (Attach OSD approval, scope, budget) AMENDMENT TYPE: (Check one option only. Attach details of amendment changes.) 
_lL Department Procurement (includes all Grants - 815 CMR 2.00) (Solicitation _ Amendment to Date, Scope or Budget (Attach updated scope and budget) 

Notice or RFR, and Response or other procurement supporting documentation) _ Interim Contract (Attach justification for Interim Contract and updated scope/budget) _ Emergency Contract (Attach justification for emergency, scope, budget) 
_ Contract Employee (Attach Employment Status Form, scope. budget) _ Contract Employee (Attach any updates to scope or budget) 
_ Other Procurement Exception (Attach authorizing language, legislation with _ Other Procurement Exception (Attach authorizing language(justification and updated 

specific exemption or earmark, and exception justification, scope and budget) scope and budget) 
The Standard Contract Form Instructions and Contractor Certifications and the following Commonwealth Terms and Conditions docum�nt are incorporated by reference 
into this Contract and are legally binding: (Check ONE option): _lL Commonwealth Terms and Conditions Commonwealth Terms and Conditions For Human and Social 
Services_ Commonwealth IT Terms and Conditions 
COMPENSATION: (Check ONE option): The Department certifies that payments for authorized per formance accepted in accordance with the terms of this Contract will be supported 
in the state accounting system by sufficient appropriations or other non-appropriated funds, subject to intercept for Commonwealth owed debts under 815 CMR 9.00. 
_ Rate Contract. (No Maximum Obligation) Attach details of all rates, units, calculations, conditions or terms and any changes if rates or terms are being amended.) 

X Maximum Obligation Contract. Enter total maximum obligation for total duration of this contract (or new total if Contract is being amended). $ 158,511

PROMPT PAYMENT DISCOUNTS (PPD): Commonwealth payments are issued through EFT 45 days from invoice receipt. Contractors requesting accelerated payments must identify 
a PPD as follows: Payment issued within 10 days_% PPD; Payment issued within 15 days_% PPD; Payment issued within 20 days_ % PPD; Payment issued within 30 days 
_% PPD. If PPD percentages are left blank, identify reason: _)Lagree to standard 45 day cycle_ statutory/legal or Ready Payments (M.G.L. c. 29 § 23A); _ only initial payment 
(subseouent payments scheduled to support standard EFT 45 dav pavment cycle. See Prompt Pav Discounts Policv.) 
BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT PERFORMANCE or REASON FOR AMENDMENT: This is a contract to award a grant to the Town of Truro for fiscal years 2022-2025 under 
the Green Communities Competitive Grant Program in the amount of One Hundred Fifty Eight Thousand Five Hundred Eleven Dollars and No Cents ($158,511.00 ) The grant will fund 
energy conservation measures, weatherization, window replacement, and administrative assistance, in municipal facilities including Public Safety, to be provided for the benefit of, and 
subject to the direction and oversight of, the Grantee as detailed in Attachment C. 

ANTICIPATED START DATE: (Complete ONE option only) The Department and Contractor certify for this Contract, or Contract Amendment, that Contract obligations: 
_lL 1. may be incurred as of the Effective Date (latest signature date below) and no obligations have been incurred ru1Qr to the Effective Date. 
_ 2. may be incurred as of __ , 20_, a date LATER than the Effective Date below and no obligations have been incurred ru1Qr to the Effective Date. 
_ 3. were incurred as of __ , 20_, a date PRIOR to the Effective Date below, and the parties agree that payments for any obligations incurred prior to the Effective Date are 

authorized to be made either as settlement payments or as authorized reimbursement payments, and that the details and circumstances of all obligations under this Contract are 
attached and incorporated into this Contract. Acceptance of payments forever releases the Commonwealth from further claims related to these obliqations. 

CONTRACT END DATE: Contract performance shall terminate as of September 30. 2024 , with no new obligations being incurred after this date unless the Contract is properly 
amended. provided that the terms of this Contract and performance expectations and obligations shall survive its termination for the purpose of resolving any claim or dispute, for 
completing any negotiated terms and warranties, to allow any close out or transition performance, reporting, invoicing or final payments, or during any lapse between amendments. 

CERTIFICATIONS: Notwithstanding verbal or other representations by the parties, the "Effective Date" of this Contract or Amendment shall be the latest date that this Contract or 
Amendment has been executed by an authorized signatory of the Contractor, the Department, or a later Contract or Amendment Start Date specified above, subject to any required 
approvals. The Contractor certifies that they have accessed and reviewed all documents incorporated by reference as electronically published and the Contractor makes all certifications 
required under the Standard Contract Form Instructions and Contractor Certifications under the pains and penalties of perjury, and further agrees to provide any required documentation 
upon request to support compliance, and agrees that all terms governing performance of this Contract and doing business in Massachusetts are attached or incorporated by reference 
herein according to the following hierarchy of document precedence, the applicable Commonwealth Terms and Conditions, this Standard Contract Form, the Standard Contract Form 
Instructions and Contractor Certifications, the Request for Response (RFR) or other solicitation, the Contractor's Response (excluding any language stricken by a Department as 
unacceptable, and additional negotiated terms, provided that additional negotiated terms will take precedence over the relevant terms in the RFR and the Contractor's Response only if 
made using the process outlined in 801 CMR 21.07, incorporated herein. provided that any amended AFR or Response terms result in best value, lower costs, or a more cost effective 
Contract. 
AUTHORIZING SIGNATURE FOR THE CONTRACTOR: AUTHORIZING SIGNATURE FOR THE COMMONWEALTH: 

X: . Date: X: , Date:
(Signature and Date Must Be Captured At Time of Signature) (Signature and Date Must Be Captured At Time of Signature) 

Print Name: Darrin K Tangeman Print Name: Marcelle T. Pa�en 

Print Title: Town Manager Print Title: Chief Financial Officer 

(Updated 7/22/21) Page 1 of 1 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Health Department 
 
REQUESTOR:  Emily Beebe, Health and Conservation Agent 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 23, 2022 
 
ITEM:  Truro Water Service Expansion Application for 146 Shore Road 
 
EXPLANATION:  An application has been submitted to provide expansion of service to 146 
Shore Road (Multi-Family Dwelling) for the addition of a 1 bedroom studio to the existing 
system. The Board of Health approved August 16, 2022. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the water service expansion application for 146 
Shore Road and authorize the Chair to sign with a digital signature. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Truro Water Service Application- 146 Shore Road  

 

          Consent Agenda Item:  8A8 
 
 
 
 



Consent Agenda Item: 8A8









 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 23, 2022 
 
ITEM:  Notice of Award and Contract for Housing Rehabilitation Services for Community 
Development Block Grant: The Resource, Inc. 
 
EXPLANATION:  The Select Board approved the FY2021 CDBG Grant Administration Agreement 
with Bailey Boyd Associates at their May 24, 2022 meeting. As part of their services, Bailey 
Boyd conducted the procurement process on behalf of the Town for the administration of the 
housing rehabilitation program by a sub-grantee. The Resource, Inc. (TRI) was selected and 
included in the Select Board’s packet is the Procurement Process for Housing Rehabilitation 
Sub-grantees as prepared by Bailey Boyd. 
 As per the Agreement with Bailey Boyd, the Town Manager, designated as the Project 
Representative, will authorize the contract award on behalf of the Select Board. Alice Boyd of 
Bailey Boyd Associates will be present to answer any questions from the Board. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Community Development Block Grant funds 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The Town will not have a sub-grantee to administer the Housing 
Rehabilitation services. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to authorize the Town Manager to sign the contract with and 
notice of award to The Resource, Inc. for the implementation of the Town of Truro’s Housing 
Rehabilitation Program as part of the Mass. CDBG Grant Program.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Contract with TRI for Housing Rehabilitation Program implementation services 
2. Procurement Process for Housing Rehabilitation Sub-grantees 
3. FY2021 CDBG Grant Administration Agreement 

 

          Consent Agenda Item:  8A9 
 
 
 
 



 
AGREEMENT 

BY AND BETWEEN 
TOWN OF TRURO, MASSACHUSETTS 

AND 
THE RESOURCE, INC. FOR COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT, was made as of the 3rd day of August, 2022 by and between the Town/City of Truro, 
Massachusetts (hereinafter referred as the MUNICIPALITY) and The Resource, Inc. (TRI) hereinafter referred 
to as the CONSULTANT). 
 
WITNESSETH THAT: 
 
WHEREAS, the MUNICIPALITY of Truro has entered into an agreement with the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts' (hereinafter “Commonwealth”) Department of Housing and Community Development 
(hereinafter “DHCD”), Massachusetts Community Development Block Grant Program (hereinafter “Mass. 
CDBG”) to undertake a community development program of housing rehabilitation (hereinafter “Program") 
pursuant to the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974 (hereinafter "Act"), as amended, and 
regulations thereunder, and 
 
WHEREAS, professional services relating to the implementation of the Housing Rehabilitation Program are 
sought to assist the MUNICIPALITY in the timely achievement of its Mass. CDBG Grant Program objectives. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES HERETO DO AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 
 
1. ENGAGEMENT OF CONSULTANT:  The MUNICIPALITY hereby engages the CONSULTANT to 
perform the services set forth herein and the CONSULTANT hereby accepts the engagement. 
 
2. SCOPE OF SERVICES:  The CONSULTANT shall perform the necessary services as described in the 
approved proposal to the MUNICIPALITY of Truro, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference 
herein as Attachment A as may be amended from time to time. 
 
3. RESPONSIBILITY OF THE MUNICIPALITY:  The MUNICIPALITY shall assume responsibility for 
assisting the CONSULTANT insofar as possible for the purpose of efficiency and furnishing the CONSULTANT 
with information needed to satisfactorily complete the services. 
 
3.1 The MUNICIPALITY shall designate a project representative authorized to work with the 
CONSULTANT with respect to the project.  The MUNICIPALITY'S representative is Alice Boyd, Grant 
Administrator. TELEPHONE 508 430-4499 x1. 
 
4.1 REPORTING:  The CONSULTANT will submit written reports to the MUNICIPALITY on the status 
of the professional services, according to the schedule and dates specified below, or at other times as required by 
an information request or reporting requirement of Mass. CDBG 
 
REPORT: QUARTERLY REPORT 
DATE DUE: TEN DAYS FOLLOWING THE END OF EACH QUARTER   
 
5. SUBCONTRACTS:  No subcontracts may be awarded by the CONSULTANT, the purpose of which is 
to fulfill in whole or in part the services required of the CONSULTANT, without prior written approval of the 
MUNICIPALITY and DHCD. 
 
The CONSULTANT shall use its best efforts to ensure that it will not knowingly use funds under this contract to 
purchase, or enter into contracts to purchase, any equipment, services, or systems that use telecommunications 
equipment or services as a substantial or essential component of a system that is subject to 2 CFR § 200.216. In 
the event the CONSULTANT identifies covered telecommunications equipment or services used as a substantial 

Consent Agenda Item: 8A91



or essential component of any system, or as critical technology as part of any system that is subject to 2 CFR § 
200.216, during Contract performance, the CONSULTANT shall alert the MUNICIPALITY as soon as possible 
and shall provide information on any measures taken to prevent recurrence. 
 
6. TIME OF PERFORMANCE:  The services of the CONSULTANT are to commence on or about August 

3, 2022 and shall be undertaken and completed in sequence as to assure their expeditious completion. 
 
6.1 All services required hereunder shall be completed by June 30, 2023. 
6.2 If the contract is extended, no additional compensation shall be provided. 
 
7. PAYMENTS AND COMPENSATION:  The MUNICIPALITY will pay the CONSULTANT a total fee 
for Program Delivery in amount not to exceed One Hundred Seventy Three Thousand Dollars ($173,000.00), 
with no reimbursements for out-of-pocket expenses, based on invoices submitted in a form approved by the 
MUNICIPALITY and according to the "Method and Schedule of Compensation," found as Attachment B.  
 
8. GENERAL PROVISIONS: 
 
8.1 RETENTION OF RECORDS:  The CONSULTANT shall maintain in accordance with 2 CFR Part 
200.333, and any Mass. CDBG regulations, procedures or guidelines, those books, records, and other documents, 
including but not limited to payroll records, and purchase orders that are sufficient to document that activities 
carried out were in accordance with this Agreement, and the primary objectives of the Act, and any other 
applicable laws and regulations.  Such records shall contain all information pertaining to grant awards, 
authorizations, obligations, unobligated balances, assets, liabilities, outlays and income.  The CONSULTANT 
shall maintain such records for a period of seven (7) years from the date of expiration of this Agreement, or if 
such records become the subject of audit findings, they shall be retained until such findings have been resolved, 
whichever is later. 
 
8.1.1 PROGRAM INCOME:  If the CONSULTANT’s services under this Agreement includes the tracking, 
reporting, or utilizing of funds considered to be program income, CONSULTANT will track, report and utilize 
any and all such program income generated through CDBG funded activities as required by Mass. CDBG. 
 
8.1.1. PHOTOGRAPHIC DOCUMENTATION (for construction projects only):  CONSULTANT shall 
submit photographs to the MUNICIPALITY of all construction projects assisted with CDBG funds, illustrating 
conditions prior to, during, and at completion of the project. Photographs are to be kept on file electronically and 
submitted at any time as determined by DHCD. 
 
8.2 ACCESS TO RECORDS:  The CONSULTANT shall make all books, accounts, records, reports, files, 
and other papers, things or property, that relate to its activities under this Agreement, available at all reasonable 
times for inspection, review, and audit by DHCD, their authorized representatives, authorized representatives of 
the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (hereinafter “HUD”), the Inspector General of the 
United States, or of the Commonwealth, the Auditor of the Commonwealth, and the Attorney General of the 
United States, or of the Commonwealth reserves the right of the Governor or his designee, the Secretary of 
Administration and Finance, and the State Auditor and his designee, at reasonable times and upon reasonable 
notice, to examine the books, records, and other completive data of the CONSULTANT which pertain to the 
performance of the provisions and requirements of this Agreement, as provided by Executive Order 195. 
 
8.3. TERMINATION:  The MUNICIPALITY may terminate the contract, for cause, upon fifteen (15) days 
written notice to the CONSULTANT.  In case of termination, all finished and unfinished documents and records 
of the CONSULTANT relating to the Program shall become the property of the MUNICIPALITY.  This Section 
8.3 of this Agreement shall be superseded by federal HUD regulations and directives which outline provisions 
for termination for convenience and for termination in whole or in part pursuant to 2 CFR § 200.340. 
 
8.3.1 In the event of termination, the CONSULTANT will be compensated for services provided to the date 
of termination, according to the "Method and Schedule of Compensation," Attachment B. 
 



8.4 AMENDMENTS:  This Agreement may be amended provided such amendment is in writing and 
executed by the parties to this Agreement, and receives approval from DHCD prior to its effective date. 
 
8.5 NON-DISCRIMINATION:  The CONSULTANT shall adhere to the requirements set forth in Title VI 
of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (Public Law 88-352), and the regulations issued pursuant thereto by HUD; Title 
VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968 (Public Law 90-284), as amended; section 109 of the Housing and 
Community Development Act of 1974, and the HUD regulations issued pursuant thereto (24 CFR 570.601); 
Federal Executive Order 11063, as amended by Executive Order 12259 and the HUD regulations issued pursuant 
thereto (24 CFR 107); The Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. 6101 et seq.); Section 402 of the Veterans 
of the Vietnam Era Act (for projects of $10,000 or more); Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 
U.S.C. 794); Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 151B Section 1 et seq.; State Executive Order 478; Mass. 
CDBG regulations, procedures or guidelines; and all other applicable federal and state laws, regulations, 
guidelines and executive orders. 
 
The CONSULTANT shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, 
color, religious creed, national origin, sex, gender identity, sexual orientation, genetic information, ancestry, status 
as a veteran or any other basis prohibited by law.  The CONSULTANT shall take affirmative action to ensure 
that qualified applicants for employment are employed, and that employees are treated during employment, 
without regard to their race, color, religious creed, national origin, sex, gender identity, sexual orientation, genetic 
information, ancestry, status as a veteran or any other basis prohibited by law.  Such action shall include, but not 
be limited to, the following: employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment or recruitment 
advertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, 
including apprenticeship.  The CONSULTANT shall post in conspicuous places, available to employees and 
applicants for employment, notices setting forth the provisions of this non-discrimination clause.  The 
CONSULTANT shall state that all qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment without regard 
to race, color, religious creed, national origin, sex, gender identity, sexual orientation, genetic information, 
ancestry, status as a veteran or any other basis prohibited by law.   
 
8.6 PROCUREMENT STANDARDS:  The CONSULTANT shall adhere to the requirements set forth in  
and Mass. CDBG regulations or the Massachusetts CDBG Program Operations Manual, as applicable, as well as 
procedures and guidelines with respect to standards governing procurement, and any applicable provisions of 
Commonwealth laws and regulations relative thereto, including Chapter 30, section 39M; Chapter 149, section 
44A through 44J; Chapter 484 of the Acts of 1984; and Chapter 30B.  All procurement transactions without regard 
to dollar value shall be conducted in a manner that provides maximum free and open competition.  It is national 
and state policy that the recipient take affirmative steps to award a fair share of contracts taken to assure that small 
and minority owned businesses are utilized when possible as sources of supplies, equipment, construction and 
services.  The CONSULTANT shall maintain records sufficient to detail the process for procurement. 
 
8.7  EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY. Except as otherwise provided under 41 CFR Part 60, all 
contracts that meet the definition of “federally assisted construction contract” in 41 CFR Part 60-1.3 must include 
the equal opportunity clause provided under 41 CFR 60-1.4(b), in accordance with Executive Order 11246, 
“Equal Employment Opportunity” (30 FR 12319, 12935, 3 CFR Part, 1964-1965 Comp., p. 339), as amended by 
Executive Order 11478, “Further Amendments to Executive Order 11478, Equal Employment Opportunity in the 
Federal Government, and Executive Order 11246 Equal Employment Opportunity,” and implementing 
regulations at 41 CFR part 60, “Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs, Equal Employment 
Opportunity, Department of Labor.” 
 
8.8 EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITIES:  Where applicable, the CONSULTANT shall comply with 
provisions of Section 3 of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1968 (12 U.S.C. 1701u) and the 
HUD regulations issued pursuant thereto (24 U.S.C. 135), which shall serve as guidance for the implementation 
of said section. 
 
8.9 FAIR HOUSING:  In addition to the laws and regulations set forth herein with respect to ensuring fair 
housing opportunities, the CONSULTANT shall adhere to the provisions of State Executive Orders 215 and 526. 
 



8.10 LABOR STANDARDS:  Where applicable, the CONSULTANT shall adhere to the provisions of 
Section 110 of the Act, and the Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 149 sections 26 to 27D inclusive (as 
amended by Chapter 484 of the Acts of 1984).  In the case of the rehabilitation of commercial property, or 
rehabilitation of residential property designed for residential use of eight or more families, the CONSULTANT 
shall adhere to the Federal Labor Standards Provisions (HUD Handbook 1344.1), the requirements of the Contract 
Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. 327 et. seq.) and the Copeland Anti-Kickback Act. 
 
8.11 CONFLICT OF INTEREST:  The CONSULTANT shall adhere to the mandates of the Massachusetts 
Conflict of Interest Statute, M.G.L. c.268A, the federal Conflict of Interest Provisions at 24 CFR 570.489 and the 
federal Hatch Act, 5 U.S.C. ss 1501 et seq. 
 
8.12   DOMESTIC PREFERENCES FOR PROCUREMENTS:  Pursuant to 2 CFR § 200.322, the 
CONSULTANT should, to the greatest extent practicable under this Agreement and as appropriate and to the 
extent consistent with law, provide a preference for the purchase, acquisition, or use of goods, products, or 
materials produced in the United States. The CONSULTANT shall include this requirement in agreements with 
subgrantees, including all contracts and purchase orders for work or products under this Agreement. 
 
8.13 COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL LAWS AND REGULATIONS, AND  
CDBG REGULATIONS, PROCEDURES, AND GUIDELINES:  All activities authorized by this Agreement 
shall be subject to and performed in accordance with the provisions of the MUNICIPALITY’s Grant Agreement 
with DHCD and all its attachments (including, where relevant, Section 4.14, Flood Disaster Protection, 4.15, 
Historic Preservation, 4.16, Additional Environmental Requirements, 4.17, Lead Paint Hazards, and 4.18 
Relocation Assistance), all applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations, including but not limited to 
any applicable regulations issued by HUD published in 24 CFR Part 570, as may be amended from time to time. 
The CONSULTANT shall comply with the provisions of 2 CFR Part 200, “Uniform Administrative 
Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards,” and all applicable State and local 
laws and regulations, including but not limited to those specifically stated herein, any additional regulations, 
procedures or guidelines as may be established or amended by DHCD. 
 
9. AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS:  The compensation provided by this Agreement is subject to the 
continued availability of federal funds for Mass. CDBG, and to the continued eligibility of the Commonwealth 
and the MUNICIPALITY to receive such funds. 
 
10. INDEMNIFICATION:  The CONSULTANT shall indemnify, defend, and hold the MUNICIPALITY 
harmless from and against any and all claims, demand, liabilities, actions, causes of actions, cost and expenses 
caused by or arising out of the CONSULTANT’s breach of this Agreement or the negligence or misconduct of 
the CONSULTANT, or the agents or employees. 
 
11. LICENSES:  The CONSULTANT shall procure and keep current any licenses, certifications, or permits 
required for any activity to be undertaken as part of the Scope of Services, Attachment A, as required by federal, 
state or local laws or regulations, and shall comply with the provisions of 2 CFR Part 200.325 with respect to any 
bonding or other insurance requirements. 
 
12. CONFIDENTIALITY:  The CONSULTANT will protect the privacy of, and respect the confidentiality 
of information provided by, program participants, the MUNICIPALITY, and DHCD, consistent with applicable 
federal and Commonwealth laws and regulations, including M.G.L., C. 66A, regarding access to public records, 
M.G.L. c. 93H; M.G.L. c. 66 sec. 17A and any applicable regulations, including without limitation, 801 CMR 
3.00:  Privacy and Confidentiality and 201 CMR 17.00:  Standards for the Protection of Personal Information of 
Residents of the Commonwealth. 
 
The CONSULTANT certifies that the CONSULTANT has reviewed and shall comply with all information 
security programs, plans, guidelines, standards and policies that apply to the work to be performed under this 
Agreement, that the CONSULTANT shall communicate these provisions to and enforce them against its 
subcontractors, and that the CONSULTANT shall implement and maintain any other reasonable and appropriate 



security procedures and practices necessary to protect personal information to which the CONSULTANT is given 
access as part of this Agreement, from unauthorized access, destruction use, modification, disclosure, or loss. 
 
The CONSULTANT understands and agrees that only those individuals who must access personal data for the 
performance of their job duties under CDBG are authorized to access such personal data.  These authorized 
individuals shall not use or disclose this data for purposes other than those required to fulfill their job duties under 
CDBG.  Pursuant to the above, the CONSULTANT acts as a holder of personal data and the CONSULTANT 
certifies that it and its authorized employees shall comply with all Federal and State laws and regulations 
applicable to the data, including but not limited to M.G.L. c. 66A, M.G.L. c. 93H, and M.G.L. c. 66 sec. 17A. 
The MUNICIPALITY and the CONSULTANT shall not use any of the foregoing data for any purpose described 
in Section 603(d)(1) of the federal Fair Credit Reporting Act (15 U.S.C. § 1681a(d)(1)) or in any manner that 
would cause DHCD, the MUNICIPALITY, or the CONSULTANT to be considered a "consumer reporting 
agency" under Section 603(f)  of the federal Fair Credit Reporting Act (15 U.S.C. § 1681a(f)). 
 
The CONSULTANT and its employees shall generally not conduct Massachusetts CDBG program business 
through or send confidential Massachusetts CDBG program business information to the employee’s personal 
email account.  In addition, the CONSULTANT will promptly notify DHCD in the event of any security breach 
including the unauthorized access, disbursement, use or disposal of the Massachusetts CDBG program business 
records and information.  In the event of a security breach, the CONSULTANT will cooperate with the 
MUNICIPALITY, DHCD, and their authorized representatives and will provide access to any information 
necessary to respond to the security breach. 
 
13. COPYRIGHT:  No material prepared in whole or in part under this Agreement shall be subject to 
copyright in the United States of America or in any other country except with the prior written approval of Mass. 
CDBG. 
 
14.   RIGHTS TO INVENTIONS MADE UNDER A CONTRACT OR AGREEMENT: If the Federal award 
meets the definition of “funding agreement” under 37 CFR § 401.2 (a) and the MUNICIPALITY or the 
CONSULTANT wishes to enter into a contract with a small business firm or nonprofit organization regarding 
the substitution of parties, assignment or performance of experimental, developmental, or research work under 
that “funding agreement,” the CONSULTANT will comply with the requirements of 37 CFR Part 401, “Rights 
to Inventions Made by Nonprofit Organizations and Small Business Firms Under Government Grants, Contracts 
and Cooperative Agreements,” and any implementing regulations issued by the awarding agency. 
 
15.   CLEAN AIR ACT (42 U.S.C. 7401-7671Q.) AND THE FEDERAL WATER POLLUTION 
CONTROL ACT (33 U.S.C. 1251-1387), AS AMENDED: If the amount of the contract or subgrant exceeds 
$150,000, the CONSULTANT agrees to comply with all applicable standards, orders or regulations issued 
pursuant to the Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 7401-7671q) and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act as amended 
(33 U.S.C. 1251-1387). Violations must be reported to the Federal awarding agency and the Regional Office of 
the Environmental Protection Agency. 
 
16.   ENERGY POLICY AND CONSERVATION ACT (42 U.S.C. 6201): Mandatory standards and policies 
relating to energy efficiency which are contained in the state energy conservation plan must be issued in 
compliance with the Energy Policy and Conservation Act (42 U.S.C. 6201).  
 
17.   DEBARMENT AND SUSPENSION (EXECUTIVE ORDERS 12549 AND 12689): A contract (see 2 
CFR 180.220) must not be made with parties listed on the government-wide Excluded Parties List System in the 
System for Award Management (hereinafter “SAM”), in accordance with the United States Office of 
Management and Budget guidelines at 2 CFR 180 that implement Executive Orders 12549 (3 CFR Part 1986 
Comp., p. 189) and 12689 (3 CFR Part 1989 Comp., p. 235), “Debarment and Suspension.” The Excluded Parties 
List System in SAM contains the names of parties debarred, suspended, or otherwise excluded by agencies, as 
well as parties declared ineligible under statutory or regulatory authority other than Executive Order 12549. The 
MUNICIPALITY is not currently debarred or suspended by the federal or state government under any law or 
regulation. The CONSULTANT certifies that neither it nor any of its subcontractors are currently debarred or 
suspended by the federal or state government under any law or regulation. 





ATTACHMENT A:   SCOPE OF SERVICES 
    HOUSING REHABILITATION  
 

The Sub-grantee shall perform the necessary project implementation services as presented in the 
Town’s FY 21 CDBG Grant Application. These professional services will include: 
 

§ Oversight of all aspects of the housing rehabilitation program 
§ Preparation and on-time submission of all quarterly report documentation with photographs 
§ Preparation and submission of monthly draw down on the first day of each month based on 

invoices in hand 
§ Beneficiary qualification and full income documentation 
§ Individual environmental reviews of each property 
§ Procurement of federal lead paint risk assessor 
§ Procurement of licensed construction supervisor/rehabilitation specialist 
§ Qualifying and oversight of all contractors  
§ Completion of each project in a timely fashion 
§ Preparation of extensions to contracts when necessitated 
§ Contracting with homeowners 
§ Work write-ups, progress inspections, final inspections meeting DHCD requirements 
§ Processing of payment requests to contractors 
§ Management of construction escrow account in accordance with DHCD requirements 
§ Maintenance of all program files in accordance with DHCD guidelines 
§ Participation in DHCD program monitorings 
§ Coordination and monitoring with Grant Administrator 
§ Monthly reconciliation of housing rehab escrow account with Grant Administrator 
§ Consistent coordination with local Weatherization Assistance Program regarding cross-

referral, cost sharing and joint scheduling of projects. 
§ Provide “before” and “after” photographs of each project. 
§ Timely completion of agency audit 
§ Participation in the “paperless” grant management process  
§ Weekly update of the program Matrix  
§ Maintain all program files on Dropbox with original signatures maintained in hard copy 
§ Creation and collection of windshield surveys, wait lists and application support materials 
§ All other responsibilities as itemized in the RFP and Bidder’s Response 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ATTACHMENT B:  METHOD & SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION 
 
 
 
 
Compensation shall be provided on a cost reimbursement basis as stipulated by line item in the 
approved grant agreement.  Invoices must be sent with all back up to the Grant Administrator on 
the first day of each month. Compensation relies upon the receipt of drawdowns from the funding 
source and payment via the Town fiscal office. 
 
 
 

 



Consent Agenda Item: 8A92



AGREEMENT 
BY AND BETWEEN 

TOWN OF TRURO, MASSACHUSETTS 
AND 

BAILEY BOYD ASSOCIATES, INC. 

THIS AGREEMENT, was made as of the 18th day of May, 2022 by and between the Town/City of Truro, 
Massachusetts (hereinafter referred as the MUNICIPALITY) and Bailey Boyd Associates, Inc. hereinafter 
referred to as the CONSULTANT). 

WITNESSETH THAT: 

WHEREAS, the MUNICIPALITY of Truro has entered into an agreement with the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts' (hereinafter “Commonwealth”) Department of Housing and Community Development 
(hereinafter “DHCD”), Massachusetts Community Development Block Grant Program (hereinafter “Mass. 
CDBG”) to undertake a community development program of housing rehabilitation and childcare subsidies 
(hereinafter “Program") pursuant to the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974 (hereinafter "Act"), 
as amended, and regulations thereunder, and 

WHEREAS, professional services relating to the implementation and administration of the Program are sought 
to assist the MUNICIPALITY in the timely achievement of its Mass. CDBG Grant Program objectives. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES HERETO DO AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 

1. ENGAGEMENT OF CONSULTANT:  The MUNICIPALITY hereby engages the CONSULTANT to
perform the services set forth herein and the CONSULTANT hereby accepts the engagement.

2. SCOPE OF SERVICES:  The CONSULTANT shall perform the necessary services as described in the
approved proposal to the MUNICIPALITY of Truro, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference
herein as Attachment A as may be amended from time to time.

3. RESPONSIBILITY OF THE MUNICIPALITY:  The MUNICIPALITY shall assume responsibility for
assisting the CONSULTANT insofar as possible for the purpose of efficiency and furnishing the
CONSULTANT with information needed to satisfactorily complete the services.

3.1 The MUNICIPALITY shall designate a project representative authorized to work with the 
CONSULTANT with respect to the project.  The MUNICIPALITY'S representative is Darrin Tangeman, Town 
Manager, 508-349-7004 x111. 

4.1 REPORTING:  The CONSULTANT will submit written reports to the MUNICIPALITY on the status 
of the professional services, according to the schedule and dates specified below, or at other times as required by 
an information request or reporting requirement of Mass. CDBG 

REPORT: QUARTERLY REPORT 
DATE DUE: FIFTEEN DAYS FOLLOWING THE END OF EACH QUARTER 

5. SUBCONTRACTS:  No subcontracts may be awarded by the CONSULTANT, the purpose of which is
to fulfill in whole or in part the services required of the CONSULTANT, without prior written approval of the
MUNICIPALITY and DHCD.

The CONSULTANT shall use its best efforts to ensure that it will not knowingly use funds under this contract 
to purchase, or enter into contracts to purchase, any equipment, services, or systems that use telecommunications 
equipment or services as a substantial or essential component of a system that is subject to 2 CFR § 200.216. In 
the event the CONSULTANT identifies covered telecommunications equipment or services used as a substantial 

Consent Agenda Item:  8A93



or essential component of any system, or as critical technology as part of any system that is subject to 2 CFR § 
200.216, during Contract performance, the CONSULTANT shall alert the MUNICIPALITY as soon as possible 
and shall provide information on any measures taken to prevent recurrence. 

6. TIME OF PERFORMANCE:  The services of the CONSULTANT are to commence on or about May
24, 2022, and shall be undertaken and completed in sequence as to assure their expeditious completion.

6.1 All services required hereunder shall be completed by June 30, 2023.
6.2 If the contract is extended, no additional compensation shall be provided.

7. PAYMENTS AND COMPENSATION:  The MUNICIPALITY will pay the CONSULTANT a total
fee in amount not to exceed One Hundred Sixty Five Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($165,500.00), with no
reimbursements for out-of-pocket expenses, based on invoices submitted in a form approved by the
MUNICIPALITY and according to the "Method and Schedule of Compensation," found as Attachment B.

8. GENERAL PROVISIONS:

8.1 RETENTION OF RECORDS:  The CONSULTANT shall maintain in accordance with 2 CFR Part
200.333, and any Mass. CDBG regulations, procedures or guidelines, those books, records, and other documents,
including but not limited to payroll records, and purchase orders that are sufficient to document that activities
carried out were in accordance with this Agreement, and the primary objectives of the Act, and any other
applicable laws and regulations.  Such records shall contain all information pertaining to grant awards,
authorizations, obligations, unobligated balances, assets, liabilities, outlays and income.  The CONSULTANT
shall maintain such records for a period of seven (7) years from the date of expiration of this Agreement, or if
such records become the subject of audit findings, they shall be retained until such findings have been resolved,
whichever is later.

8.1.1 PROGRAM INCOME:  If the CONSULTANT’s services under this Agreement includes the tracking, 
reporting, or utilizing of funds considered to be program income, CONSULTANT will track, report and utilize 
any and all such program income generated through CDBG funded activities as required by Mass. CDBG. 

8.1.1. PHOTOGRAPHIC DOCUMENTATION (for construction projects only):  CONSULTANT shall 
submit photographs to the MUNICIPALITY of all construction projects assisted with CDBG funds, illustrating 
conditions prior to, during, and at completion of the project. Photographs are to be kept on file electronically and 
submitted at any time as determined by DHCD. 

8.2 ACCESS TO RECORDS:  The CONSULTANT shall make all books, accounts, records, reports, files, 
and other papers, things or property, that relate to its activities under this Agreement, available at all reasonable 
times for inspection, review, and audit by DHCD, their authorized representatives, authorized representatives of 
the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (hereinafter “HUD”), the Inspector General of the 
United States, or of the Commonwealth, the Auditor of the Commonwealth, and the Attorney General of the 
United States, or of the Commonwealth reserves the right of the Governor or his designee, the Secretary of 
Administration and Finance, and the State Auditor and his designee, at reasonable times and upon reasonable 
notice, to examine the books, records, and other compilative data of the CONSULTANT which pertain to the 
performance of the provisions and requirements of this Agreement, as provided by Executive Order 195. 

8.3. TERMINATION:  The MUNICIPALITY may terminate the contract, for cause, upon fifteen (15) days 
written notice to the CONSULTANT.  In case of termination, all finished and unfinished documents and records 
of the CONSULTANT relating to the Program shall become the property of the MUNICIPALITY.  This Section 
8.3 of this Agreement shall be superseded by federal HUD regulations and directives which outline provisions 
for termination for convenience and for termination in whole or in part pursuant to 2 CFR § 200.340. 

8.3.1 In the event of termination, the CONSULTANT will be compensated for services provided to the date 
of termination, according to the "Method and Schedule of Compensation," Attachment B. 



8.4 AMENDMENTS:  This Agreement may be amended provided such amendment is in writing and 
executed by the parties to this Agreement, and receives approval from DHCD prior to its effective date. 

8.5 NON-DISCRIMINATION:  The CONSULTANT shall adhere to the requirements set forth in Title VI 
of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (Public Law 88-352), and the regulations issued pursuant thereto by HUD; Title 
VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968 (Public Law 90-284), as amended; section 109 of the Housing and 
Community Development Act of 1974, and the HUD regulations issued pursuant thereto (24 CFR 570.601); 
Federal Executive Order 11063, as amended by Executive Order 12259 and the HUD regulations issued pursuant 
thereto (24 CFR 107); The Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. 6101 et seq.); Section 402 of the Veterans 
of the Vietnam Era Act (for projects of $10,000 or more); Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 
U.S.C. 794); Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 151B Section 1 et seq.; State Executive Order 478; Mass. 
CDBG regulations, procedures or guidelines; and all other applicable federal and state laws, regulations, 
guidelines and executive orders. 

The CONSULTANT shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, 
color, religious creed, national origin, sex, gender identity, sexual orientation, genetic information, ancestry, 
status as a veteran or any other basis prohibited by law.  The CONSULTANT shall take affirmative action to 
ensure that qualified applicants for employment are employed, and that employees are treated during 
employment, without regard to their race, color, religious creed, national origin, sex, gender identity, sexual 
orientation, genetic information, ancestry, status as a veteran or any other basis prohibited by law.  Such action 
shall include, but not be limited to, the following: employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment or 
recruitment advertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for 
training, including apprenticeship.  The CONSULTANT shall post in conspicuous places, available to employees 
and applicants for employment, notices setting forth the provisions of this non-discrimination clause.  The 
CONSULTANT shall state that all qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment without regard 
to race, color, religious creed, national origin, sex, gender identity, sexual orientation, genetic information, 
ancestry, status as a veteran or any other basis prohibited by law.   

8.6 PROCUREMENT STANDARDS:  The CONSULTANT shall adhere to the requirements set forth in 
and Mass. CDBG regulations or the Massachusetts CDBG Program Operations Manual, as applicable, as well 
as procedures and guidelines with respect to standards governing procurement, and any applicable provisions of 
Commonwealth laws and regulations relative thereto, including Chapter 30, section 39M; Chapter 149, section 
44A through 44J; Chapter 484 of the Acts of 1984; and Chapter 30B.  All procurement transactions without 
regard to dollar value shall be conducted in a manner that provides maximum free and open competition.  It is 
national and state policy that the recipient take affirmative steps to award a fair share of contracts taken to assure 
that small and minority owned businesses are utilized when possible as sources of supplies, equipment, 
construction and services.  The CONSULTANT shall maintain records sufficient to detail the process for 
procurement. 

8.7  EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY. Except as otherwise provided under 41 CFR Part 60, all 
contracts that meet the definition of “federally assisted construction contract” in 41 CFR Part 60-1.3 must include 
the equal opportunity clause provided under 41 CFR 60-1.4(b), in accordance with Executive Order 11246, 
“Equal Employment Opportunity” (30 FR 12319, 12935, 3 CFR Part, 1964-1965 Comp., p. 339), as amended 
by Executive Order 11478, “Further Amendments to Executive Order 11478, Equal Employment Opportunity 
in the Federal Government, and Executive Order 11246 Equal Employment Opportunity,” and implementing 
regulations at 41 CFR part 60, “Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs, Equal Employment 
Opportunity, Department of Labor.” 

8.8 EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITIES:  Where applicable, the CONSULTANT shall comply with 
provisions of Section 3 of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1968 (12 U.S.C. 1701u) and the 
HUD regulations issued pursuant thereto (24 U.S.C. 135), which shall serve as guidance for the implementation 
of said section. 

8.9 FAIR HOUSING:  In addition to the laws and regulations set forth herein with respect to ensuring fair 
housing opportunities, the CONSULTANT shall adhere to the provisions of State Executive Orders 215 and 526. 



8.10 LABOR STANDARDS:  Where applicable, the CONSULTANT shall adhere to the provisions of 
Section 110 of the Act, and the Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 149 sections 26 to 27D inclusive (as 
amended by Chapter 484 of the Acts of 1984).  In the case of the rehabilitation of commercial property, or 
rehabilitation of residential property designed for residential use of eight or more families, the CONSULTANT 
shall adhere to the Federal Labor Standards Provisions (HUD Handbook 1344.1), the requirements of the 
Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. 327 et. seq.) and the Copeland Anti-Kickback Act. 

8.11 CONFLICT OF INTEREST:  The CONSULTANT shall adhere to the mandates of the Massachusetts 
Conflict of Interest Statute, M.G.L. c.268A, the federal Conflict of Interest Provisions at 24 CFR 570.489 and 
the federal Hatch Act, 5 U.S.C. ss 1501 et seq. 

8.12   DOMESTIC PREFERENCES FOR PROCUREMENTS:  Pursuant to 2 CFR § 200.322, the 
CONSULTANT should, to the greatest extent practicable under this Agreement and as appropriate and to the 
extent consistent with law, provide a preference for the purchase, acquisition, or use of goods, products, or 
materials produced in the United States. The CONSULTANT shall include this requirement in agreements with 
subgrantees, including all contracts and purchase orders for work or products under this Agreement. 

8.13 COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL LAWS AND REGULATIONS, AND 
CDBG REGULATIONS, PROCEDURES, AND GUIDELINES:  All activities authorized by this Agreement 
shall be subject to and performed in accordance with the provisions of the MUNICIPALITY’s Grant Agreement 
with DHCD and all its attachments (including, where relevant, Section 4.14, Flood Disaster Protection, 4.15, 
Historic Preservation, 4.16, Additional Environmental Requirements, 4.17, Lead Paint Hazards, and 4.18 
Relocation Assistance), all applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations, including but not limited to 
any applicable regulations issued by HUD published in 24 CFR Part 570, as may be amended from time to time. 
The CONSULTANT shall comply with the provisions of 2 CFR Part 200, “Uniform Administrative 
Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards,” and all applicable State and local 
laws and regulations, including but not limited to those specifically stated herein, any additional regulations, 
procedures or guidelines as may be established or amended by DHCD. 

9. AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS:  The compensation provided by this Agreement is subject to the
continued availability of federal funds for Mass. CDBG, and to the continued eligibility of the Commonwealth
and the MUNICIPALITY to receive such funds.

10. INDEMNIFICATION:  The CONSULTANT shall indemnify, defend, and hold the MUNICIPALITY
harmless from and against any and all claims, demand, liabilities, actions, causes of actions, cost and expenses
caused by or arising out of the CONSULTANT’s breach of this Agreement or the negligence or misconduct of
the CONSULTANT, or the agents or employees.

11. LICENSES:  The CONSULTANT shall procure and keep current any licenses, certifications, or permits
required for any activity to be undertaken as part of the Scope of Services, Attachment A, as required by federal,
state or local laws or regulations, and shall comply with the provisions of 2 CFR Part 200.325 with respect to
any bonding or other insurance requirements.

12. CONFIDENTIALITY:  The CONSULTANT will protect the privacy of, and respect the confidentiality
of information provided by, program participants, the MUNICIPALITY, and DHCD, consistent with applicable
federal and Commonwealth laws and regulations, including M.G.L., C. 66A, regarding access to public records,
M.G.L. c. 93H; M.G.L. c. 66 sec. 17A and any applicable regulations, including without limitation, 801 CMR
3.00:  Privacy and Confidentiality and 201 CMR 17.00:  Standards for the Protection of Personal Information of
Residents of the Commonwealth.

The CONSULTANT certifies that the CONSULTANT has reviewed and shall comply with all information 
security programs, plans, guidelines, standards and policies that apply to the work to be performed under this 
Agreement, that the CONSULTANT shall communicate these provisions to and enforce them against its 
subcontractors, and that the CONSULTANT shall implement and maintain any other reasonable and appropriate 



security procedures and practices necessary to protect personal information to which the CONSULTANT is 
given access as part of this Agreement, from unauthorized access, destruction use, modification, disclosure, or 
loss. 

The CONSULTANT understands and agrees that only those individuals who must access personal data for the 
performance of their job duties under CDBG are authorized to access such personal data.  These authorized 
individuals shall not use or disclose this data for purposes other than those required to fulfill their job duties under 
CDBG.  Pursuant to the above, the CONSULTANT acts as a holder of personal data and the CONSULTANT 
certifies that it and its authorized employees shall comply with all Federal and State laws and regulations 
applicable to the data, including but not limited to M.G.L. c. 66A, M.G.L. c. 93H, and M.G.L. c. 66 sec. 17A. 
The MUNICIPALITY and the CONSULTANT shall not use any of the foregoing data for any purpose described 
in Section 603(d)(1) of the federal Fair Credit Reporting Act (15 U.S.C. § 1681a(d)(1)) or in any manner that 
would cause DHCD, the MUNICIPALITY, or the CONSULTANT to be considered a "consumer reporting 
agency" under Section 603(f)  of the federal Fair Credit Reporting Act (15 U.S.C. § 1681a(f)). 

The CONSULTANT and its employees shall generally not conduct Massachusetts CDBG program business 
through or send confidential Massachusetts CDBG program business information to the employee’s personal 
email account.  In addition, the CONSULTANT will promptly notify DHCD in the event of any security breach 
including the unauthorized access, disbursement, use or disposal of the Massachusetts CDBG program business 
records and information.  In the event of a security breach, the CONSULTANT will cooperate with the 
MUNICIPALITY, DHCD, and their authorized representatives and will provide access to any information 
necessary to respond to the security breach. 

13. COPYRIGHT:  No material prepared in whole or in part under this Agreement shall be subject to
copyright in the United States of America or in any other country except with the prior written approval of Mass.
CDBG.

14. RIGHTS TO INVENTIONS MADE UNDER A CONTRACT OR AGREEMENT: If the Federal award
meets the definition of “funding agreement” under 37 CFR § 401.2 (a) and the MUNICIPALITY or the
CONSULTANT wishes to enter into a contract with a small business firm or nonprofit organization regarding
the substitution of parties, assignment or performance of experimental, developmental, or research work under
that “funding agreement,” the CONSULTANT will comply with the requirements of 37 CFR Part 401, “Rights
to Inventions Made by Nonprofit Organizations and Small Business Firms Under Government Grants, Contracts
and Cooperative Agreements,” and any implementing regulations issued by the awarding agency.

15. CLEAN AIR ACT (42 U.S.C. 7401-7671Q.) AND THE FEDERAL WATER POLLUTION
CONTROL ACT (33 U.S.C. 1251-1387), AS AMENDED: If the amount of the contract or subgrant exceeds
$150,000, the CONSULTANT agrees to comply with all applicable standards, orders or regulations issued
pursuant to the Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 7401-7671q) and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act as amended
(33 U.S.C. 1251-1387). Violations must be reported to the Federal awarding agency and the Regional Office of
the Environmental Protection Agency.

16. ENERGY POLICY AND CONSERVATION ACT (42 U.S.C. 6201): Mandatory standards and
policies relating to energy efficiency which are contained in the state energy conservation plan must be issued in
compliance with the Energy Policy and Conservation Act (42 U.S.C. 6201).

17. DEBARMENT AND SUSPENSION (EXECUTIVE ORDERS 12549 AND 12689): A contract (see 2
CFR 180.220) must not be made with parties listed on the government-wide Excluded Parties List System in the
System for Award Management (hereinafter “SAM”), in accordance with the United States Office of
Management and Budget guidelines at 2 CFR 180 that implement Executive Orders 12549 (3 CFR Part 1986
Comp., p. 189) and 12689 (3 CFR Part 1989 Comp., p. 235), “Debarment and Suspension.” The Excluded Parties
List System in SAM contains the names of parties debarred, suspended, or otherwise excluded by agencies, as
well as parties declared ineligible under statutory or regulatory authority other than Executive Order 12549. The
MUNICIPALITY is not currently debarred or suspended by the federal or state government under any law or



regulation. The CONSULTANT certifies that neither it nor any of its subcontractors are currently debarred or 
suspended by the federal or state government under any law or regulation. 

18. BYRD ANTI-LOBBYING AMENDMENT (31 U.S.C. 1352): Contractors, including both the
MUNICIPALITY and the CONSULTANT, that request or receive an award of $100,000 or more must file the
required certification set out in Appendix A to 45 CFR Part 93. Each tier must certify to the tier above that it will
not and has not used Federal appropriated funds to pay any person or organization for influencing or attempting
to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress, officer or employee of Congress, or
an employee of a member of Congress in connection with obtaining any Federal contract, grant or any other
award covered by 31 U.S.C. 1352. Each tier must also disclose any lobbying with non-Federal funds that takes
place in connection with obtaining any Federal award. Such disclosures are forwarded from tier to tier up to the
non-Federal award. The CONSULTANT shall herewith provide the MUNICIPALITY the certification set out
in Appendix A to 45 CFR Part 93.

19. CLOSEOUT:  The CONSULTANT shall follow such policies and procedures with respect to close-out
of any associated grant as may be required by Mass. CDBG.

20. CERTIFICATE OF TAX COMPLIANCE: The following Certificate of Tax Compliance must be
completed and submitted as part of this Agreement:

 Certificate of Tax Compliance 
Pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 62C, Section 49A, I certify under the penalties 
of perjury that to the best of his/her knowledge and belief I am in compliance with all laws of the 
Commonwealth relating to taxes, reporting of employees and contractors, and withholding and 
remitting child support. 

Contractor:  By: ____________________________________________  ____________ 
(signature of authorized representative & title) (date) 

21. SEVERABILITY: If any provision of this Agreement is held invalid, the remainder of this Agreement shall
not be affected thereby, and all other parts of this Agreement shall nevertheless be in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the MUNICIPALITY and the CONSULTANT have executed this AGREEMENT 
under seal in triplicate as of the date above written. 

Approvals and Signatures 
By: TOWN/CITY OF TRURO: By: CONSULTANT Bailey Boyd Associates, Inc. 

Authorized Signatory Date name Date 
Certification as to Availability of Funds: Approval  of Contract as to Form: 

Town/City Accountant  Date Town Counsel/City Solicitor Date              
Approval of Contract as to Appropriate Procurement 
Method 

Town/City Procurement Officer  Date 



ATTACHMENT A:   SCOPE OF SERVICES 
GRANT ADMINISTRATOR 

The Grant Administrator shall perform the necessary administrative services as presented in the 
Town's FY 21 CDBG Application activity and RFP for grant administration.  These services will 
include: 

• grant start-up which includes preparation of grant administration contracts,
submission for funding source approval, assistance with procurement of housing
rehab subgrantee, completion of special conditions, environmental review,
publication of legal notices, meetings with town staff including office manager,
town accountant and treasurer, training of sub-grantee staff, review of all program
regulations, marketing materials and documentation including applications, closing
documents, deed restrictions, etc., review of grant bank accounts, request for
release of funds, project start-up including initial procurement and initial set up of
OCDGMS system

• kick off meeting then daily phone call(s) with sub-grantee to resolve program
issues, client problems and construction questions.  Monthly consultation with sub-
grantee to include review of client matrix, oversight of all program activities,
review and approval of all case files previous to closings and during construction,
review of work write-ups, marketing, income qualification, beneficiary
coordination, contractor selection, work inspection, and all other program
implementation and follow-up issues

• daily or weekly input to OCDGMS system
• formal quarterly monitoring of sub-grantee to include review of all written

materials and program files
• coordination and submission of quarterly reports
• review and submission of any single case waivers or program amendments and

extensions
• set up, advertise, and coordinate interim public hearing
• monthly audit of program bank accounts
• monthly drawdown, tracking of funds and preparation of warrant request for

program funds
• assistance with subordination agreements
• coordination and representation in all funding source monitorings
• participation in town audit of grant programs
• completion of bid documentation, program procurement, hiring, and all other

documentation required by the funding source or the Town
• coordination with other housing agencies
• coordination with other participating funding sources
• oversight and implementation of grievance procedure
• report to Select Board at least twice during the grant period
• meetings with local housing committees and housing authorities regarding program
• completion and/or oversight of all other administrative and program issues
• final close-out of program including all funding source requirements and final

monitoring of program



CHILDCARE SUBSIDY PROGRAM 

• Program start-up
• Marketing of childcare subsidy program through the media, childcare providers,

schools and the community
• Development and distribution of childcare flyers, applications, income documentation

guidance
• Development of childcare provider rules and paperwork for acceptance and payment
• Regular meetings with childcare providers
• Income documentation of all applicants
• Assist families in completing applications and securing childcare
• Final approval of all applicants
• Training sessions for providers
• Regular monitoring of participant attendance
• Regular monitoring of childcare providers for licenses, adherence to program rules
• Emergency assistance to families in crisis regarding childcare needs
• Quarterly meeting with all providers
• Report to the Assistant Town Administrator, Town Administrator & Select Board
• Quarterly Reports
• Participation in childcare meetings throughout the community, as appropriate



ATTACHMENT B:  SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION 

TRURO FY21 CDBG Grant Administration 
Personnel: Grant Administration Childcare 

Subsidy Total 

Grant Administrator $50,000 $0 $50,000 
Fiscal Administrator $40,000 $0 $40,000 
Clerk/Bookkeeper $6,500 $4,000 $10,500 
Childcare Subsidy 
Program Manager $0 $14,500 $14,500 

Taxes & Fringe: 
Grant Administrator $17,000 $0 $17,000 
Fiscal Administrator $13,600 $0 $13,600 
Clerk/Bookkeeper $455 $280 $735 
Childcare Subsidy 
Program Manager $0 $4,930 $4,930 

Total Personnel $127,555 $23,710 $151,265 

Program Delivery: 

Memberships/Publications $300 $50 $350 

Training & Education $450 $25 $475 
Travel $2,300 $350 $2,650 

Accounting/disbursements $0 $0 $0 

Legal Services $200 $0 $200 
Advertising $175 $195 $370 
Printing $200 $200 $400 
Communications $1,620 $250 $1,870 
Supplies & Materials $650 $350 $1,000 
Maintenance & Repairs $400 $0 $400 
Audit $0 $0 $0 
Computer & related 
expenses $750 $150 $900 

Equipment $0 $0 $0 
Professional Services $0 $220 $220 
Other- Insurance, Utilities $2,400 $0 $2,400 
Application Preparation 
(FY21) $3,000 $0 $3,000 

Total Program Delivery $12,445 $1,790 $14,235 

TOTAL PRICE 
PROPOSAL $140,000 $25,500 $165,500 



FY21 Application Preparation: $3,000 

Project start-up: approximately $10,105 based upon salaries and reimbursable costs 

• grant start-up which includes procurement of sub-grantee, sub-grantee and
administration contracts, completion of special conditions, preparation and
advertisement of environmental review, preparation and payment for publication
of legal notices, meetings with town staff including town manager, accountant
and treasurer, training of sub-grantee staff, review of all program regulations,
marketing materials and documentation including applications, self-declarations,
etc., review of program content and schedule, request for release of funds, project
start-up including initial procurement and initial set up of OCDGMS system

Staff responsible: Grant Administrator, Fiscal Administrator, Childcare Subsidy 
Coordinator, Clerk/Bookkeeper 

Monthly grant administration: $9,486 per month for 15 months (approximation, based upon 
salaries and monthly reimbursable costs) 

• daily phone call(s) with sub-grantee to resolve program issues, marketing and
client questions. Weekly meetings with sub-grantee to include review of client
matrix, oversight of all program activities, review and approval of all case files
previous to closings, review of marketing, income qualification, beneficiary
coordination, consultant procurement, and all other program implementation and
follow-up issues

• daily or weekly input to OCDGMS system
• formal quarterly monitoring of sub-grantee to include review of all written

materials and program files
• coordination of quarterly reports
• review and submission of any program amendments or extensions
• set up, advertise, and coordinate interim public hearing
• monthly audit of bank account
• monthly drawdown, tracking of funds and preparation of warrant request for

program funds
• coordination and representation in all funding source monitoring
• participation in town audit of grant programs
• completion of bid documentation, program procurement, hiring, and all other



documentation required by the funding source or the Town 
• oversight and implementation of grievance procedure
• report to all participating Boards of Selectmen at least twice during the grant

period meeting with Town Administrator monthly regarding program issues
• meetings with local housing committees regarding program
• day-to-day operation of childcare subsidy program
• completion and/or oversight of all other administrative and program issues.

Staff responsible: Grant Administrator, Fiscal Administrator, Childcare Subsidy 
Coordinator, Clerk/Bookkeeper 

Project close-out: $10,105 (approximate, based upon salaries and final reimbursable costs) 

• Final close-out of program including all funding source requirements and final
monitoring of program

• Participation in town audit for two fiscal years

Staff responsible: Grant Administrator, Fiscal Administrator, Childcare Subsidy 
Coordinator, Clerk/Bookkeeper 

• Estimate is based upon grant administration salaries and reimbursement for
line item expenses associated with the administration of this grant which will
vary monthly based upon actual line item costs



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Finance  
 
REQUESTOR:  Alex Marini Lessin, Finance Director: Treasurer/Collector  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: August 23, 2022 
 
ITEM:  OPEB Trust: Appointment of Trustees  
 
EXPLANATION:  The OPEB Trustees oversee the Town’s OPEB Trust Fund, which was 
established to ensure the Town could meet its long-term liability for post-employment 
benefits such as contributions to retiree health insurance. As per Article 5 of the Trust 
Agreement, Trustees (other than the Treasurer and Accountant) are appointed to 3-year 
terms. Select Board Member Susan Areson and Finance Committee Chair Robert Panessiti 
were appointed in June of 2019. The two trustees were instrumental in bringing on a 
professional management firm; they have continued to help safeguard and grow the Town’s 
assets during their tenure.  
 
I respectfully request that the Select Board re-appoint the Susan Areson and Robert Panessiti 
to a 3-year term as Trustee.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  If not approved, the established Trust will not have a functional 
Board of Trustees 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION: Motion to approve the re-appointment of Susan Areson, Select Board 
Member and Robert M. Panessiti, Truro Finance Committee Chair, to the Board of Trustees of 
Truro’s OPEB Trust for a 3-year term which expires June 30, 2025. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: none 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  8B1 
 
 
 
 



Page | 1 
 

Select Board Regular Meeting Minutes   Consent Agenda Item:  8D1 
June 14, 2022 
Via GoToMeeting Platform 
 
Select Board Present:  Kristen Reed-Chair, Robert Weinstein-Vice Chair, John Dundas-Clerk, 
Susan Areson-Member, Stephanie Rein-Member 
 
Others Present:  Darrin Tangeman-Town Manager, Kelly Clark-Assistant Town Manager, Jarrod 
Cabral-DPW Director, Jamie Calise-Police Chief,  Karen Ruymann, Erin Perry-Deputy Director at 
the Cape Cod Commission, Robert Panessiti, Peter Morris, Krista Edwards, David Wennerberg-IT 
Director, Barbara Carboni-Town Planner/Land Use Counsel, Alex Marini-Lessin-Finance Director 
 
Chair Reed called the meeting to order at 5:00pm. 
 
Public Comment 
-Karen Ruymann wished to thank the Select Board and read a letter from her neighborhood. 
-Erin Perry, Deputy Director at the Cape Cod Commission, let the Board know that the CCC is 
holding its 8th Annual One Cape Summit on August 1st and 2nd.  Select Board and Town 
Administration are invited to attend. 
-DPW Director Cabral announced that the East Harbor culvert repair project is projected to be 
completed within the next two weeks and is under budget.  For Eagle Neck Creek, due to a two-
month delay with Eversource he expects the road to be open the 3rd or 4th week of July.  Test 
pits on Pond Road were completed two weeks ago and deliverables from Horsley Witten are 
expected by the end of this month. 
-Robert Panessiti wished to remind people that the Economic Development Committee is 
holding its public summit on Thursday of this week, from 5:30pm-7:00pm, at the Library. 
 
Public Hearings-None 
Introduction to New Employees-None 
 
Board/Committee/Commission Appointments 
Krista Edwards-Recreation Advisory Committee 
Ms. Edwards introduced herself and spoke about why she was interested in serving on the 
Recreation Advisory Committee. 
 
Peter Morris-Recreation Advisory Committee 
Mr. Morris introduced himself and spoke about why he was interested in serving on the 
Recreation Advisory Committee. 
 
Member Dundas made a motion to appoint Krista Edwards to a one-year Alternate member 
term which expires June 30, 2023, to serve on the Recreation Advisory Committee. 
Member Weinstein seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Dundas-Aye 



Page | 2 
 

Member Weinstein-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Rein-Aye 
Chair Reed-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Member Dundas made a motion to appoint Peter Morris to a one-year Full Member term 
which expires June 30, 2023, to serve on the Recreation Advisory Committee. 
Member Areson seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Weinstein-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Rein-Aye 
Chair Reed-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Staff/Committee Updates 
Staff Update:  ARPA Application for Broadband Needs Assessment Study 
IT Director Wennerberg was before the Board to present a proposed plan for a comprehensive 
needs assessment study to address the gaps in broadband and cellular coverage in Truro.  He 
plans on applying for ARPA funds to pay for this study.  Estimates on how long the needs 
assessment will take run from several months to one year.  Select Board members asked 
questions and made comments. 
 
Staff Update:  Summer Safety 
Police Chief Calise offered some general safety tips regarding; 
-Cell phone distracted walking 
-Wearing reflective or white-colored clothing 
-If wearing headphones, only use one side and keep one ear free 
-Walk in well-lit areas 
-Massachusetts regulations require a bicycle have white front lights, red rear lights and pedal 
reflectors from 30 minutes after sunset to 30 minutes before sunrise 
-The helmet law in Massachusetts requires 16-year-olds and younger to wear a helmet, but he 
encouraged all riders to wear a helmet 
-Be cognizant and vigilant in and around water 
Chief Calise then went over some of the safety programs offered by the Police Department. 
-Reassurance Program 
-Safe exchange zone 
He also talked about the national catalytic theft issue.  With the influx of summer visitors this 
issue could transition to a local problem. 
He spoke at the School Committee meeting with Fire Chief Collins and School Administration 
regarding a crisis and safety plan for the school.  Member Areson asked about traffic initiatives 



Page | 3 
 

for the summer, which Chief Calise went over.  He urged citizens who have or see a traffic 
concern to report those to the Police Station. 
The Pan Mass Challenge was discussed along with State Police assistance during the event. 
 
Tabled Items 
Review and Approve Revised Select Board Policy 28:  Curb Cut 
Member Weinstein reviewed the policy and noted some corrections that needed to be made.  
DPW Director Cabral went over some highlights of items added to the policy.  Member Areson 
had some questions and also some wording suggestions.  Town Planner/Land Use Counsel 
Carboni provided some explanation for wording Member Areson asked about. 
 
Member Weinstein made a motion to accept Policy 28: Curb Cut, adopted June 14, 2022, as 
amended and corrected by Member Areson. 
Member Areson seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Weinstein-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Rein-Aye 
Chair Reed-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Discussion with Dana Pazolt, ADA License Holder 
Chair Reed noted that Mr. Pazolt had been waiting a long time for his agenda item to come up 
but had logged off.  Member Dundas stated that he would email Mr. Pazolt his questions and 
read his answers into the public record when received.  The Chair asked Member Dundas to 
share the questions with the Board. 

1. Mr. Pazolt has been working his ADA for ten years, what is his perspective on it? 
2. Sometimes people who boat or kayak don’t necessarily know what a floating 

aquaculture is and sometimes run into it.  Is there anything that can be done to mitigate 
it or is there anything Mr. Pazolt is doing to mitigate that? 

3. Is there any indication about red tide blooms in our region? 
 
Select Board Action 
Invitation for Financial Management Review 
Finance Director Lessin explained that this is an opportunity for the Town to enjoy free 
consulting services from the State.  The Financial Management Resource Bureau is part of the 
Division of Local Services and performed a similar review for 7 other Cape communities.  In 
order to invite them in, the Select Board needs to formally do so.  Member Areson asked that 
Finance Director Lessin speak about what would be done during a financial review.  Member 
Weinstein had concerns of how much staff time would be used, and Chair Reed asked about a 
timeline, both of which Finance Director Lessin addressed. 
 
  



Page | 4 
 

Member Weinstein made a motion to request that the Division of Local Services complete a 
Financial Management Review for the Town of Truro. 
Member Areson seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Weinstein-Aye 
Member Rein-Aye 
Chair Reed-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Service Agreement with Cape Cod Conservation District and Woods Hole Group 
DPW Director Cabral stated that at a previous Select Board meeting the Town contracted with 
the USDA, Cape Cod Conservation District and the Woods Hole Group to get the Town to a 
preliminary design alternative phase for the Truro Center Road culvert.  What was missing from 
the Army Corps of Engineers report was a thorough analysis of the salinity stretching from 
Pamet Harbor through to Ballston Beach.  Part of this next phase will be a series of data loggers 
that stretch from Pamet Harbor to Ballston Beach to measure the amount of salinity in the 
river.  Chair Reed asked the DPW Director to discuss any impacts this may have on abutters to 
the project, which DPW Director Cabral stated would be minimal. 
 
Member Areson made a motion to authorize the Town Manager to sign the service 
agreement with the Cape Cod Conservation District and Woods Hole Group Proposal for 
services. 
Member Weinstein seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Weinstein-Aye 
Member  Areson-Aye 
Member Rein-Aye 
Chair Reed-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Select Board Appointment Process 
Member Areson wants to encourage the Board to have broad community participation.  She 
would like to tweak the phrase that board and committee members need to be aligned with the 
Select Board’s goals and objectives.  She thinks board and committee members should be 
informed about the goals and objectives.  The message some people hear, unintentionally, is 
that if they don’t agree with the majority of the Select Board they won’t be appointed to a 
board or committee.  She’d like to encourage asking applicants questions that are relevant to 
the committees that they want to serve on.  She’d like to stray away from personal opinions.  
She suggested asking every candidate if they have read the Select Board’s Goals and Objectives 
and whether they have any issues with them (in relation to the committee they wish to serve 
on). 



Page | 5 
 

Member Weinstein offered an alternative to wording in one of the questions posed to potential 
candidates.  Member Rein noted that candidates have alluded to being anxious during the 
interview process because they don’t know what questions are going to be asked.  She supports 
a standard set of questions that applicants would know would be asked.  Further discussion was 
held among the Select Board regarding composing an appointment policy and the gathering of 
interview questions.  Mr. Panessiti thinks it would be helpful for the committee Chair to attend 
the interview meeting.  Member Weinstein thinks there should be a separate set of questions 
for reappointments and believes that would be a key time to hear from the Chair of a particular 
committee.  Member Areson will work on a draft policy. 
 
Member Areson made a motion to add the following two questions to the Application for 
Board, Committee, Commission members; 

1. Have you read the Select Board’s current Goals and Objectives? 
2. Do you have questions or concerns about any Select Board goals that are relevant to 

the committee on which you are applying to serve?  If so, please elaborate. 
Member Dundas seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Weinstein-Aye 
Member Rein-Aye 
Chair Reed-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Consent Agenda 
Member Weinstein made a motion to approve the consent agenda as printed in the packet. 
Member Dundas seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Weinstein-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Rein-Aye 
Chait Reed-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Select Board Reports/Comments 
Member Rein-The Recreation Advisory Committee met for the first time in a long while.  She 
would like the Board to discuss the potential of expanding the number of full-time committee 
members at a future Select Board Meeting. 
Member Areson-Money was approved at Town Meeting for an update of the Open Space and 
Recreation Plan.  The Open Space Committee is eagerly awaiting the participation of the 
Recreation Advisory Committee in the update of the Open Space and Recreation Plan.  The 
Local Comprehensive Plan Committee is moving ahead with its postcard survey and is also 
looking forward to the Housing Authority and Economic Development Committee community 



Page | 6 
 

forums to provide data that will help in providing a vision for Truro for the comprehensive plan.  
Lastly, the Harbor Commission met last week and one item on their agenda (which will take 
some time) is they’re looking to extend the North Jetty.  Assistant Town Manager Clark has 
been working with Pamet Harbor Commission Chair Silva on trying to get a grant of $7,200 to 
conduct a study which is needed before getting the work done. 
Member Dundas attended a School Committee meeting in which the Superintendent was one 
of the main presenters who talked about her findings in a report from this past calendar year.  
He urged people to attend the Economic Development Committee Summit on Thursday behind 
the Library, 5:30pm-7:00pm.  He also wished to acknowledge the United States Army’s 247th 
birthday.  They were founded on this date in 1775.  Today is also Flag Day, established in 1777. 
Member Weinstein stated that any Truro citizens that have to travel to Hyannis should be 
aware that there may be major delays on Willow Street approaching Route 28.  The DOT is 
beginning the process of reworking the busy intersection.  Initial work involved removing the 
old KAM appliance store.  People may want to use the exit off Route 6 that is past the Willow 
Street exit to get to Hyannis from that direction. 
Chair Reed read an abridged version of their proclamation of Juneteenth.  She mentioned that 
the Build Bridges event at the Library would be happening June 18, 2022, from 1:00pm-3:30pm. 
 
Town Manager Report 
Town Manager Tangeman noted that on the 20th of June the Town will honor and recognize 
Juneteenth.  Town Hall will be closed, along with the Transfer Station and Library.  He also 
alerted people that if they belong to a Board, Committee, or Commission and their term is set 
to expire June 30, 2022, their application for reappointment must be received by June 23, 2022, 
to get into the packet. 
He gave a synopsis of the work session agenda and then moved along to the regular agenda for 
the 28th of June. 
 
Member Dundas made a motion to adjourn at 7:35pm. 
Member Rein seconded. 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Noelle L. Scoullar 
 
____________________________ 
Darrin K. Tangeman 
Under the Authority of the Truro Select Board 
 
 
 
 
 



Page | 7 
 

Public Records material of 06.14.2022 
1. Application to Serve-Krista Edwards 
2. Application to Serve-Peter Morris 
3. Broadband Needs Assessment Survey Template 
4. Existing Select Board Policy #28:  Curb Cut Policy 
5. Proposed Select Board Policy #28:  Curb Cut Policy 
6. Curb Cut Approvals Form 
7. Service agreement with Cape Cod Conservation District 
8. Woods Hole Group proposal 
9. Harbor to the Bay Road Race Application and MassDOT Event Notification Form 
10. One Day Entertainment Application-Truro Concert Committee 
11. Renewal Application for 2022:  North of Highland Camping Area 
12. Select Board Minutes of March 22, 2022 



Page | 1 
 

Select Board Meeting Minutes 
August 9, 2022 
Via GoToMeeting Platform 
 
Select Board Present:  Kristen Reed-Chair, Robert Weinstein-Vice Chair, John Dundas-Clerk, 
Susan Areson-Member, Stephanie Rein-Member 
 
Others Present:  Darrin Tangeman-Town Manager, Kelly Clark-Assistant Town Manager, Jamie 
Calise-Police Chief, Sarfaraz Mushtaque-Police Officer, Barbara Carboni-Town Planner/Land Use 
Counsel, Carol Harris-Chair, Climate Action Committee, Jarrod Cabral-DPW Director, Brian 
Boyle-Chair, Energy Committee, Emily Beebe-Health/Conservation Agent, Fred Gaechter-Chair, 
Conservation Trust, Bob Higgins-Steele, Energy Committee Member, Chris Lucy, David Grayson 
 
Chair Reed called the meeting to order at 5:00pm. 
 
Public Comment 
-Chair Reed wished to start public comment today regarding a determination made by the 
Attorney General on August 1, 2022.  The determination found that the Select Board is not in 
compliance with the Open Meeting Law (OML) by posting an insufficiently specific meeting 
notice for an executive session held March 8, 2022, the agenda identifying only G.L. c. 30A, 
section 21(a)(3), “Purpose 3,” which allows a body to enter into executive session to discuss 
strategy with respect to collective bargaining or litigation.  As noted by the Attorney General, 
the Board acknowledged in its response to the OML complaint that the meeting notice should 
have identified the bargaining units that were the subject of the executive session.  The 
Attorney General further noted that in response to the OML complaint, the Board amended its 
notice for the meeting to specify the four unions that were the subject of the Purpose 3 
discussion.  The Board recognizes the importance of identifying the purpose of any executive 
session and ensures through review by legal counsel that meeting agendas specify the purpose 
and subject of all executive sessions. 
The Attorney General also found that the Select Board was not in compliance with the OML by 
failing to review executive session meeting minutes at reasonable intervals to determine if 
continued nondisclosure was warranted.  As noted by the Attorney General, in response to the 
OML complaint, the Board reviewed and released minutes for executive sessions held in 
September 2021, October 2021, and February 2022; and reviewed minutes of its March 8, 
2022, executive session, determining that disclosure would defeat the purpose of the executive 
session. The Board recognizes the importance of reviewing executive session meeting minutes 
at reasonable intervals and will ensure going forward that this is regularly completed.  As 
required by the Attorney General, the Board will review any remaining executive session 
minutes for release or continued nondisclosure within less than 60 days.       
The Board recognizes the core value of transparency underlying the Open Meeting Law and is 
committed to improving its practices to ensure compliance.    
Chair Reed added that this complaint should serve as a reminder to all boards, committees, or 
commissions in Truro that agendas should be sufficiently specific, and committees should be 
addressing outstanding minutes that still require approval. 



Page | 2 
 

 
Public Hearings-None 
Introduction to New Employees-Sarfaraz Mushtaque-Truro Police Officer 
Chief Calise introduced Officer Mushtaque, who joined the Police Department after graduating 
from the Cape Cod Police Academy in July.  He is assigned to their field training program.  
Officer Mushtaque introduced himself.  He is proud to be in Truro and proud to be wearing the 
uniform.  Select Board members welcomed Officer Mushtaque. 
 
Board/Committee/Commission Appointments-Lili Flanders-Climate Action Committee 
Chair of the Climate Action Committee, Carol Harris, stated that Ms. Flanders was ill and could 
not attend the meeting. 
 
Tabled Items-None 
 
Select Board Action 
Conservation Restriction for 15 Laura’s Way 
Town Planner Carboni stated that this item is a request by the Truro Conservation Trust for the 
Select Board approval of a Conservation Restriction on the property of 15 Laura’s Way.  She, 
and Health/Conservation Agent Beebe, provided guidance on the process and Mr. Gaechter 
spoke about the parcel and its value.  Member Weinstein asked if the lot was developable.  
Town Manager Tangeman stated that it was.  Member Weinstein is troubled by efforts by the 
Conservation Trust to purchase developable property.  He stated that we can’t have a housing 
crisis and also have groups in Town actively converting developable land into land that is 
removed both from the tax rolls and from the potential of housing.  He believes the Select 
Board should review a policy where the Town would be given an option to have first right of 
refusal to purchase a piece of property.  Member Areson pointed out that the property has 
already been purchased by the Conservation Trust and that they should look at the 
Conservation Restriction Policy.  Both Members Dundas and Rein are in favor of approving.  
Chair Gaechter agrees with the Board and thinks there’s a need to look at how conservation 
and housing can work co-operatively and address both the issues of saving the environment 
and climate change.  He’s happy to participate in a discussion. 
 
Member Weinstein made a motion to approve and endorse the Conservation Restriction 
related to 15 Laura’s Way pursuant to MA. General Law Chapter 184, Section 32. 
Member Dundas seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Weinstein-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Rein-Aye 
Chair Reed-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 



Page | 3 
 

Member Areson made a motion that the Select Board work with the Truro Conservation Trust 
and Town staff to review and update Policy #6 concerning conservation restrictions. 
Member Dundas seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Weinstein-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Rein-Aye 
Chair Reed-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Review and Approve Charge Change to Increase Membership of Recreation Advisory 
Committee 
Member Rein is the Select Board liaison to the Recreation Advisory Committee.  During their 
first meeting, members brought up the concept of bringing the Committee back to a 
complement of seven.  Liaison Rein and Recreation/Beach Director Clements are both in favor 
of this.  Member Areson noted that there are already six members.  She’s in favor of adding a 
second Alternate position to bring the member count up to seven.  The rest of the Board 
concurs with Member Areson’s suggestion. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to adopt the revised charge for the Recreation Advisory 
Committee, increasing the membership to five full members plus two alternates. 
Member Rein seconded. 
Member Areson went over some language changes in the new charge. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Weinstein-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Rein-Aye 
Chair Reed-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Review and Authorize Signature on Town of Truro Comments on the Draft Stretch Energy 
Code and Specialized Stretch Energy Code Proposal 
Chair Boyle from the Energy Committee gave a summary on grants received from the Green 
Communities Program.  He then discussed how the Department of Energy Resources has been 
at work with the next version of the Stretch Code which they have a draft of and are looking for 
comments.  Members of the Energy Committee have been studying the draft.  He presented 
questions and suggestions to the Department of Energy Resources which both the Energy 
Committee and the Climate Action Committee adopted unanimously.  His feeling is that if the 
Select Board signs on to those comments and questions that it would carry more weight.  Chair 
Harris from the Climate Action Committee stated that by having the town send this letter it 
sends a message to the Town of Truro that they are serious about this topic. 



Page | 4 
 

Member Weinstein has reviewed the letter and has objections to certain items.  He then went 
on to discuss the issues.  Member Areson was thrown by the use of boldface type.  She noted 
some inconsistency and editing comments that she would make.  She also narrowed in on one 
item for clarification.  Almost every concern Member Dundas had was articulated by Member 
Weinstein and he spoke about those concerns.  Member Rein wished to know if the Building 
Department had weighed in at all and she also asked if there had been any work done to 
quantify any costs. 
Energy Committee Chair Boyle agrees with the comments from the Select Board.  He addressed 
some of the comments made by the Board. 
Energy Committee Member Higgins-Steele added his comments to the discussion. 
Mr. Lucy would like someone to explain to the general public what this is all about.  He doesn’t 
know what the cost comparative is.  What does it cost to go Net Zero? 
Member Areson would like an Energy Committee/Climate Action Committee/Select Board work 
session when the next draft comes out so that they can be more educated. 
 
Staff/Committee Updates 
Staff Report:  Briefing on Monkeypox 
Heath/Conservation Agent Beebe wished to update the Board on the status of Monkeypox. 
-Monkeypox is now referred to as MPX and it is our new Public Health emergency. 
-There are a couple active cases in Town. 
-The goal is to make sure the public is educated about how to keep safe. 
-Staff from lodging establishments need to be educated on how to keep themselves protected 
so that spread can be contained. 
-There is no vaccination strategy at this time because of limited supply of vaccines. 
-No active testing strategy. 
-Heavy education is needed in order to stop it from spreading, and that is achievable. 
-She encouraged people to check the Health Department’s website under Epidemiology. 
-The CDC website and the Mass Department of Public Health also are good sites to visit. 
-If you are a known contact, you need to be mindful of your contact with others.  Watch for a 
rash.  Reach out to Outer Cape Health but avoid prolonged physical contact with anybody until 
you are well or know that you are in the clear. 
-If you are sick, stay in and isolate in accordance with guidance from your healthcare provider. 
-Isolation guidance is on the Health Department website. 
-If someone from DPH or Barnstable County Health calls, please answer your phone to help 
with contact tracing. 
 
Staff Report:  Update on Eagle Neck Creek Culvert Replacement/Old County Road and Other 
Environmental Projects 
DPW Director Cabral gave a detailed timeline of how the Eagle Neck Creek Culvert 
Replacement/Old County Road project came together; 
-Original bid opening June 30, 2021, was rejected because the bid for East Harbor (which was 
combined with Eagle Neck Creek) exceeded the price that was authorized.  Both projects were 
rebid with a cap on East Harbor. 



Page | 5 
 

-New bid opening was October 6, 2021, with the contract being executed October 26, 2021.  
Notice to proceed was signed November 1, 2021. 
-Eversource was contacted July 9, 2021, with a set of plans.  Eversource commented that the 
project looked straightforward. 
-Town consultants filled out a work order request with Eversource and followed up with a 
mandatory jobsite pre-bid site visit on July 14, 2021. 
-Eversource did not show up to the pre-bid site visit and requested an additional meeting with 
the consultants at the job site.  That visit happened July 21, 2021. 
-The Town and consultants received comments back from Eversource which comprised of 
construction alternatives on July 23, 2021.  The preferred construction alternative was 
incorporated into construction plans.   
-Before Comcast, Verizon or Eversource moved further they expected payment up front before 
mobilizing and doing any work.  The Town made those payments. 
-As part of the scope of work, Verizon and Comcast were contacted to raise their lines along 
with Eversource after the poles were replaced.  Reps for Verizon and Comcast were contacted 
to endorse the petition along with Eversource for the pole hearing. 
-Petition for the pole hearing was signed January 13, 2022, and was placed on a Select Board 
agenda for approval on January 25, 2022.   
-Eversource indicated the work would begin 3-weeks after the hearing (approximately February 
7, 2022) 
-Updates from Eversource were requested by DPW Director Cabral after the hearing and after 
the team meeting February 3, 2022, to solidify a schedule. 
-Eversource was at the team meeting along with Comcast.  At the meeting, Eversource noted it 
would take 3 to 4 days to complete the job. 
-Eversource indicated that the weather slowed the progress of the installation of the new poles.  
Once the poles were installed there were additional delays including an internal Eversource 
permit review which Eversource did not mention previously.  Eversource was also to institute 
the rights hearing with the Select Board, which they did not do.  DPW Director Cabral was the 
one to institute that hearing. 
-Eversource then announced there would be another 20-day delay.  DPW Director Cabral 
reached out to Fire Chief Collins to see if he could help move the project up, which he did.  
Everything was rescheduled for late March 2022. 
-Slopes around the culvert will be completed this week and steel sheeting will begin to be 
removed.  Leaving the sheeting in would have resulted in a $196,000 change order. 
-Tidal flow will be restored Wednesday or Thursday of this week. 
-Roadway prep work for paving will begin on the 17th of August. 
-DPW Director Cabral gave a summary of lessons learned with working with utility companies. 
 
Mr. Grayson stated he wrote to Town Manager Tangeman and DPW Director Cabral.  He 
thanked them for their quick reply back.  He stated that he’s frustrated with the timing.  He 
feels that when the Town found out about the delays, the project should have been delayed 
further by the Town and start the work around Thanksgiving. 
DPW Director Cabral is aiming to have paving done around the holiday (Labor Day).  
Demobilization should begin next week.  He also spoke about time of year restrictions.  There is 



Page | 6 
 

a timeline of when work can be conducted in and out of the water.  Installing steel sheeting has 
to be done at a particular time of the year. 
-DPW Director Cabral then spoke about the East Harbor project.  The culvert replacement is 
complete.  The only thing left is plantings which will be done in early October. 
-Truro Center Road has 10 data loggers in Pamet River stretching from Harbor to Ballston 
Beach.  The study will take 10-12 months and is being funded by the Cape Cod Conservation 
District and will be followed by a larger grant award to move the project through final design. 
-Three different engineering evaluations have been completed for Little Pamet and the next 
phase will be a final design. 
-A grant for Mill Pond has been received in the amount of $150,000 to advance the project to 
final design. 
-The Cloverleaf project will continue. 
-Pond Road stormwater management infrastructure estimate for the water line install and 
reviewing locations for the water storage tank is behind due to Horsley Witten.  He expects 
something from them any day. 
 
Tabled Items-None 
 
Consent Agenda 
Member Areson commented on the minutes of May 17, 2022.  She thinks that the section 
which refers to the election of officers lacks comments made by herself and Member Dundas.  
Chair Reed recommended pulling those minutes and having substantive comments from 
Members Areson and Dundas sent to the Executive Assistants to place into the minutes.  Those 
amended minutes can then be brought before the Board for approval. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to approve the consent agenda without the minutes of May 17, 
2022, which Members Areson and Dundas will submit amendments to. 
Member Dundas seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Weinstein-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Rein-Aye 
Chair Reed-Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Select Board Reports/Comments 
Member Weinstein attended the One Cape Summit.  The Town is in receipt of a letter 
complaining about a bus stop.  He brought it to the attention of Steve Tupper who is in charge 
of transportation issues at the Cape Cod Commission.  Yesterday he was contacted by Kathy 
Jensen (one of the heads at the Regional Transit Authority).  A meeting will be held at the site.  
He also attended the Energy Committee meeting.  There was discussion around Truro’s status 
as a Green Community.  There is an opportunity to update that status.  There was also 
discussion about retrofitting the Public Safety Facility. 



Page | 7 
 

Member Dundas gave his appreciation for the cooling station provided by the Town at the 
Public Library.  The Concert Committee is urging people to attend the last couple of concerts in 
August.  Member Dundas attended the Planning Board meeting of July 27 at which Planning 
Board member Riemer suggested that the Select Board consider submitting their letter of 
priorities (to both the Planning Board and the Economic Development Committee) earlier than 
December 31, 2022.  He’d like this placed on an agenda for discussion.  The Planning Board also 
discussed the cell tower at the Transfer Station and the lack of service in the Town.  He also 
thanked the Public Safety employees who helped during the Pan Mass Challenge over the 
weekend. 
Member Areson agreed that the cooling center was needed and appreciated.  She also echoed 
Member Dundas’ comments regarding people working during the Pan Mass Challenge.  She 
attended the One Cape Summit which prompted a discussion among herself, the Town 
Manager, Town Planner, and Kevin Grunwald from the Housing Authority.  Ellery Althaus from 
the Planning Board would like the Ad Hoc group to get together to discuss any possible housing 
issues that could be brought to the Planning Board or Housing Authority to come up with 
innovative ideas to work on how to increase housing in the community.  Today was an LCPC 
workshop where they are working on a visioning process.  They’re building on the community 
survey that was done.  She also encouraged citizens to fill out the postcards that LCPC has set 
out at various locations.  She is meeting with the Economic Development Committee to discuss 
the last goal on the list; the creation of a cultural district in Truro. 
Member Rein attended a culvert meeting at Town Hall when a gentleman came in and shared 
how helpful and kind employees are at the Transfer Station. 
Chair Reed also attended the One Cape Summit.  She shared some resources that she learned 
about.  She was impressed by the Association to Preserve Cape Cod and the Housing Assistance 
Corporation.  They both came together and worked on a Grow Smart Cape Cod tool where they 
mapped out all 15 communities and looked at them through the lens of preserving Cape Cod 
and our housing challenges.  You can visit www.growsmartcapecod.org to see guidance to 
consider high priority and low priority land and where development can happen.  She had a 
chance to speak with Brian Carlstrom and he pointed out that he has not given the Select Board 
a presentation in a while.  He would like to come before the Board to present work that’s being 
done. 
Member Areson noted that there are two vacancies on the Local Comprehensive Plan 
Committee.  She wanted to get the word out and encourage people to apply. 
 
Town Manager Report 
Town Manager Tangeman stated that Mr. Uricch spoke to him about the Transfer Station 
employees as well.  Town Manager Tangeman also spoke about the Library staff, as they have 
been the primary people running the cooling station.  He said they are doing a great job.  He 
attended the One Cape Summit.  One item he took from there was the very innovative 
approaches to housing. 
 
 
 
 

http://www.growsmartcapecod.org/


Page | 8 
 

Next Meeting Agenda:  Work Session (Date TBD); Regular Meeting (August 23) 
A doodle poll has been sent to the Select Board to determine a date for a work session.  He 
mentioned an executive session for contract negotiations and two action items.  He then talked 
about the agenda items for the August 23 meeting. 
 
Member Dundas made a motion to adjourn at 7:41pm. 
Member Areson seconded. 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Noelle L. Scoullar 
 
 
_________________ 
Darrin K. Tangeman 
Under the Authority of the Truro Select Board 
 
Public Records material of 08.09.2022 

1. Application to Serve-Lili Flanders; Chair’s Comments 
2. Memorandum from Conservation Agent regarding CR for 15 Laura’s Way; Memorandum 

from Town Planner/Land Use Counsel; Conservation Restriction 
3. Recreation Advisory Committee Charge-Current and Draft 
4. Tow of Truro Comments on the Draft Stretch Energy Code and Specialized Stretch 

Energy Code Proposal 
5. Select Board Meeting Minutes of May 17, 2022 
6. Select Board Work Session Minutes of June 22, 2022 
7. Select Board Meeting Minutes of July 26, 2022 

 
 




